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ENVIRONMENTAI, MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

Page 1
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
Alabama Department of Environmental
Management Building
Main Hearing Room

1400 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, Alabama

June 1%, 2003 11:00 a.m.

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:
LAUREL G. GARDNER, D.V.M., CHAIR
8AM H. WAINWRIGHT, P.E., VICE CHAIR
ANITA L. ARCHIE
H. LANIER BROWN, II
JOHN H. LESTER, D.V.M.

J. CONRAD PIERCE, M.D.

COMMISSTON MEMBER NOT PRESENT:

W. SCOTT PHILLIFS

ALSO PRESENT:
ONIS "TREY" GLENN, IIT,
ADEM DIRECTOR
ROBERT TAMBLING, EMC LEGAL CCUNSEL

DEBI THOMAS, EMC EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
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ENVIRONMENTAI, MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

Page 2 Page 4
;‘NDEX 1 DR. GARDNER: All right.
3 Page 2 I'm going to call this meeting of the
Y Considerationofminwtes of 4 3 Alabama Environmental Management
meeting heid on Apnl 17, 2009 ! 4 Commission to order, and our first
© Reportfrom the Director : | 5 agenda item is consideration of the
8 6 minutes of the meeting held on April
Report from the Commission Char 29 7 17th. 2005. Could I have a motion
El * N L.
10 Discussion and consideration of 32 ' 8 from the Commission to adopt these
a proposal for development of a : -
11 form for the evaluation of the 9 minutes? N
Director 10 DR. LESTER: 1 make a motion
1z .
13 Consideration of adoption of a4 11 1 adopl the minutes as pI‘QSﬁI’ItEd o
proposed amendments 10 ADEM 12 us.
14 Admarsstrative Code 335-6-8, ~LIT-
groundwater and underground 13 MR. WAINWRIGHT: Second.
15 injection control Tegulations _ 14 DR. GARDNER: We havea
1€ ﬂ:s?eiepanmem comments by Somz 15 rnotiOF} and a second‘ Any discussion
A e Chatioite. 50 16 regarding those minutes?
ISCUSSION TERATAIN; . e, 2 !
16 11, versus .fDEMg, EMC Docket No. 117 (No response.}
00- 19, an NPDES-related matter 18 DR. GARDNER: Okay. All in
19 . - .
20 Discussion regarding John 51 15 favor, Slgl’llf}/ b)’ the sign aye.
Jordan, Sr., doing business as 120 (ThOSG in favor of the
21 Alabama Recyching versus ADEM, (21 . indicated
EMC Docket Number 08-02 motion so indicated.)
2z _ 232 DR. GARDNER: All opposed
23 IMscussion concerming . .
Portersville Revival Group, 23 same s1En.
Page 3 Page 5
1 Inc., versus ADEM and the 1 (No response.)
Utilities Board of the City of ) DR. GARDNER: QOkay. That
2 Bayocu §.a Batre, Intervenor, EMC "3 motion carries
Docket Number (9-01, ' ) .
3 NgCD}gS-r:IIZthrmaltcr an | 4 Agenda ltem Number 2 is
4 | 5 report from the Director.
Other Business 58 6 MR. GLENN: Thank you, Chair
5 . ‘ 7 Gardner and Commissioners. And
2 Future Business Session | 8 welcome Commissioner Brown and Dr.
Meeting Adjourncd 9 Plerce as well. Tappreciate the
a 10 opportunity to stand before you and
9 11 give this report about some of the
10 12 happenings at the Department.
11 .13 First, jumping right in
1? 14 to that, contracts, you should have
14 ' 15 recently reccived a memo from me
15 |16 outlining recently-executed contracts
16 17 that the Department has entered into.
17 18 Also, regarding our
18 1 19 budget, we're currently in fiscal year
;2 120 2009, and we continue to live within
. 21 that budget as we have been discussing
P |22 for some time for the benefit of
23 i 23 Commissioners Brown and Pierce; that

2 {Pages 2 to 5}
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

Page 6 '; Page B

1 during this year as you may have seen | 1 grave," a hazardous waste term, "EPA
2 in the media, the Governor has put in © 2 blunder." What the person meant by

3 place proration, and the budgets were ‘ 3 that was that EPA originally approved

2 adjusted from when the year began ' 4 g program to regulate and allow the

S until now. And so we've dealt with ‘ 5 disposal of biosolids as fertilizer to

6 those adjustments. And actually we're 6 farmers. Now they have come back here

7 looking at an increase in our budget | 7 very recently and discovered an

8 from fiscal year 2009 to 2010. Our ‘ 8 emerging contaminant within those

9 total budget this year is around $61 | 9 biosolidsasa byproduct to some
10 and a half million. It will be $63 10 industrial processes in the area, not
11 and a half million in 2010. That 11 just the area in Alabama, but across
12 increase is mainly duc to the |12 the country, that may be dangerous to
13 continued implementation of the solid 13 livestock, crops, and in turm human
14 waste program from the passage of that 14 beings. They are now preemptively
15 bill as that money gets loaded into 15 warning individuals about this issue,
16 our budget. But specifically looking 16 and this, of course, has raised many
17 at the general fund dollars that we 17 more questions in the arca than it has
18 reccive, our 2009 general fund 18 answered at this point in time. ADEM
19 appropriation as of today is around 19 s focused on what ADEM regulates:
20 $5.2 million. The one passed by the | 20 Primarily drinking water. The most
21 legislature for 2010 is about ! 21 immediate contact with citizens’
22 $5.8 million. So we were rcal pleased ' 22 health and safety is their drinking
23 with a $600,000 increase when most ! 23 water, and we have been very actively

Page 7 I Page 9

1 other agencies around were seeing -- ! 1 engaged in this issue in testing the

2 seeing cuts. This figure though is ' 2 drinking water and ensuring that it is

3 significantly lower than our 2008 i 3 safe and working through any issues

4 budget, which was around $6.6 million 4 that may come up.

5 from the general fund, so it still is 5 During the last

6 reduced on that. Now, one thing 6 legislative session, some law makers

7 though to note is that the legislature 7 did pass some local legislation

8 does continue to usc the Pollution . 8 associated with biosolids and their

9 Control Grant Fund as a mechanism to 9 ability to prohibit it being used as
10 help fund projects that are authorized 10 fertilizer in their countics.
11 under the Environmental Management : 11  Another issue is REEF
12 Act. 12 FEnvironmental. There is a
13 Let me jump to a few 113 privately-owned wastewatcr treatment
14 current issues. There are a few ! 14 plant in the arca of Sylacauga that's
15 issues that you may have either heard 115 been producing some fairly foul odors
16 about or will be hearing about, and | ‘ 16 that you may have read about in the
17 just want to touch briefly on these .17 newspaper a lot. The health
18 things. The first is the Decatur arca i 18 depariment, of course, was engaged in
19 biosolids. 1spoke to Chair Gardner a 19 this very early on. We called and
20 moment ago and said, | heard the best 20 coordinated with them. It's important
21 quote on this to help put it in 121 10 know that we don't have regulations
22 perspective from ADEM's standpoint. I | 22 that specifically address odor
23

334-262-7556
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

Page 10 Page 12
1 these plants; but we have used the t 1 the outgrowth of the Strategic Plan.
2 remaining portions of our regulations 2 I'm very pleased with the results that
3 to persuade REEF to cover the holding - 3 we've achieved to date on this. And
4 pond and install some scrubbers to try . 4 can confidently say all of your
5 to address the odor issue. We also 5 direction and leadership at the
6 now have REEF under an air permit that | 6 Commission level working with the
7 applies fairly stringent standards for + 7 Department, we have taken more steps
8 compliance with some of those | 8 even now to improve the performance of
9 compliance points coming up soon. So 9 the Department.
10 this is an ongoing issuc that we 110 Letme touch on a couple
11 continue to address here at the 11 of things listed here on the screen,
12 Department. 12 The ADEM Regulatory Conference, and |
13 The last kind of current .13 know Commissioner Wainwright and
14 issue that I want to touch on is TVA 14 Commissioner Archie were able 10 come
15 waste. This is the non-hazardous 15 by and observe a little bit of that,
16 remediation waste that is the 16 and we appreciate the Commission
17 byproduct of the Kingston spill which 17 involvement in that conference. It
18 I'm sure you heard about several, 18 was held on May 21st, and 250-plus
19 several months ago. Thatis 19 attendecs rated the overall conference
20 potentially going to a landfill in ;20 as excellent. And it was an
21 Perry County, Alabama. The Perry 21 outstanding turnout, an outstanding
22 County Commission, of course, many 22 conference, and we shared some great
23 years ago chose to have this type of » 23 information and are looking forward to
Page 11 Fage 13
1  business operating in their county and ! 1 building on that even more next year
2 allow this type of activity to occur. i 2 and taking that to the next Ievel,
3 We are very aware though of the high | 3 Project field operations
4 interest among numerous groups as well i 4 is in the implementation phase
5 as some of the elected officials and ., & starting with the underground storage
6 citizens in Perry County that may be 6 tank and service station inspections.
7  benefiting from the types of jobs or 7  We're going to begin moving those,
8 feces that may be coming in from that, i 8 transferring those, to the Field
9 But we do from a regulatory standpoint : 9 Operations Division as they are very
10 continue to closely monitor the 10 ripe for some efficiency and
11 activity, work with EPA, whois a .11 effectiveness benefits through a
12 decision maker in the remediation of 12 decentralized compliance determination
13 the spill in Tennessee, to make sure 113 activity.
14 that all of our regulations are 14 Project speed, this is
15 implemented properly so that the .15 the one that y'all received a memo on
16 Subtitle D landfill continues to | 16 fairly recently and we're pretty proud
17 operate and function in compliance | 17 of. It was a fairly short memo, and,
18 with our regulations. 118 you know, we really wanted to put some
19 Now on to what's been the 119 flashing lights on it because of how
20 focus, [ know, of our conversations ! 20 big of a deal it was. But we now have
21 for some time and a lot of activity 1 21 goals set for each of our major
22 here at the Department, we continug to 22 programs and the major areas of our
23 implement the Operating Plan that was | 23 functions. And that obviously now
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

Page 14 Page 16
1 allows us to focus the conversation 1 The next issue involves
2 here and focus the performance and 2 our construction stormwater program,
3 activities at the Department around 3 always a hot topic of discussion with
4 some commonly-recognized goals that i 4 usas well as in the state. But as
5 will allow the line of site to occur ' 5 1'm surc you'rc aware, our regulations
6 that we've talked about between the 6 call for pre- and post-construction
7 Commission’s desires for the 7 runoff volume and velocity to be
8 Department and cveryone here at the 8 comparable. As we continue to
9 department working loward that area. 9  implement these regulations, we have
10 Project eFile is another 1 10 developed a construction best
11 one that we're real pleased with. 11 management practice plan template,
12 1'll have to be honest with you; 1 12 which can be used by an applicant as a
13 have to really hand it to my staff. 1 13 guide to assure consistency with our
14 envisioned something much smaller 14 construction stormwater rules that we
15 scale when I was talking with you in 15 have. As part of the template, pre-
16 the Strategic Plan and Operating Plan 16 and post-construction stormwater
17 phase, but they've kind of really just 17 volume and velocity arc addressed in
18 blew past that in their initial 18 how people can deal with that issue.
19 thinking. And it was -- eFile was *19 It's now on our website, and we think
20 initiated, and there is now a link on 20 it's going to be and already is now an
21 the ADEM website that allows anyone | 21 invaluable tool for people to
22 with web access to scarch all 22 implement as we continue on the effort
23 documenis that we have herce 23 to implement our compliance rate and
Page 15 Page 17
1 electronically in our FileNet system. 1 our speed goals that we have.
2 All documents may not be available | 2 Lastly, on technical
3 today because there are some old 3 issues -- and [ would like to touch on
4 historic documents that have not yet 4 one more thing at the end -- but
5 been scanned, and they're in paper 5 endangerment and greenhousc gas. This
6 form still, but we're working on that 6 is not an ADEM rulemaking or ADEM
7 backlog. And we -- as has been 7 policy issue right now, butitis a
8 communicated to you, we're looking 8 very hot issuc going on in -- across
9 forward to some of the future 9 the country today. And there's really
10 enhancements to that program to make 10 two things going on: One of them more
11 searching of those documents possible. .11 timely right now from a regulatory
12 They're there. Finding them, as with 12 standpoint is the Aprii 24th EPA
13 anything on the internet, sometimes is 13 proposed "endangerment and cause or
14 more of a challenge. 14 contribute findings" for greenhouse
1S Lastly -- and this didn't 15 gases under Section 202(a) of the
16 even make it up here -- but compliance 16 Clean Air Act. Put simply, the
17 rate, you should have received a memo '17 finding found that greenhouse gases
18 from me today regarding our proposal | 18 contribute to air pollution that may
19 to you on how we can begin the 19 endanger public health and welfarc and
20 discussion about looking at compliance 20 that emissions from new motor vehicles
21 rates for our at least 10 major i 21 are a significant contributor to that.
22 programs, and then we'll build on it 1 22 Six gases were identified, including
23 123

from there.
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

page 16 Page 20
1 and talk about: Carbon dioxide, 1 want to recognize our staff for that,
2 methane and nitrous oxide. Comments 2 you for the passing of the rules to
3 on this proposal are due by June 23rd. 3 allow us to do that, and, of course,
4 The Department has already issued some 4 the legislature.
5 preliminary comments and a request for 5  Along those lines, [ hope
& an extension of that time period. We ! 6 you noticed coming in a lot of the
7 have indicated our preference that's 7 recyclable -- or our recycling program
8 been discussed at this level before, 8 material out there. That program is
9 our preference that Congress address 9 underway. We're looking at the grants
10 this type of national and even global 10 going out and continuing to develop
11 issuc comprehensively through 11 those regulations as well as the
12 legislation, not through, you know, 12 cleanup portion of the solid waste
13 trying to find cracks and holes in the 13 program as well. So that is
14 regulations to do that. As a request 14 continuing to be implemented every
15 though, we also prepared a package of 15 day. The staff is developing that
16 a lot of this information that covers 16 program as we speak. And as we
17 everything from the Waxman Bill, which 17 mentioned earlier in the budget talk,
18 is the bill in Congress, the renewable 18 that you see that that program is
19 portfolio standard issue as well as 19 still being implemented, and that law
20 the carbon cap and trade bill with 120 is still coming into play. And so the
21 some of the greenhouse gas 21 monies are starting to come in for
22 endangerment finding documents as well 22 that program to make that just as
23 and is available 10 you for your 23 successful, if not more, than the
Page 19 :- Page 21
1 consideration. 1 scrap lirc program. We've completed
2 Inclosing before 2 the first major site on that, We've
3 questions, | would like to recognize 3 done a lot of small sites as well on
4 --[don't know if Gavin is in here 4 the scrap tire program.
5 and Phil Davis and Gerald. There they 5 With that said, that
6 are; that's our good Baptists back 6 concludes my remarks that I've
7 there. But Gavin recently went up to + 7 prepared for you. I would be happy to
8 Gadsden and received an award at the 8 answer any questions about these
9 Keep Ftowah Beautiful Awards Banquet 9 remarks or anything else that you've
10 for the work on the Attalla site. For 10 got on your mind.
11 the new Commissioners, this is the 11 DR. GARDNER: Do any of the
12 first success story of our scrap tire 12 Commissioners have any questions for
13 program that we have, kind of the 13 Mr. Glenn?
14 first formal recycling effort too, if 114 MR, WAINWRIGHT: 1do.
15 you wiil, but taking and implementing 15 DR. GARDNER: Mr.
16 a program to clean up some areas in 16 Wainwright?
17 Alabama that have previously been an 17 MR, WAINWRIGHT: Mr. Glenn,
18 issuc. And so we've gone through all 118 1 want 1o thank you for putting this
19 kinds of phases with folks on this, /19 material 1ogether regarding the
20 but culminating with taking a site 20 endangerment finding for the EPA. Tt
21 that was a hazard and making it now 21 kind of caught me by surprise to find
22 not a hazard and even receiving an 122 outabout it, and it ends on the 23rd,
23 reward for our efforts. So I just 123 oritcloses, Have you -- has the

6§ (Pages 18 to 21)
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING - 6/19/2009

Page 22 Page 24
1 Agency filed any comments regarding | 1 understanding, some of these have been
2 this finding? i 2 previously supplemental appropriations
3 MR. GLENN: Yes, sir, we © 3 that have been in our budget, or
4 did. Ibelieve it was last week | 4 earmarked rather in our budget. And
5 signed a letter of comments as to ' 5 5ol wantyou to tell us a little bit
6 basically doing two things: Saying 6 where your internal processes so far
7 that there's a significant discussion 7 as making surc that that money is
8 about this, and so therefore we still ' 8 spent appropriately and we have full
9 know of a lot of people who are 9 accountability. And then a little bit
10 developing their thoughts and want to 10 touch on the fact that there was an
11 comment on that and would request time 11 act that goes in cffect October 1st
12 to do that; as well as delivering our '12 that requires for the posting of
13 message, which is that, as we 13 expenditures on the website of those
14 discussed a moment ago, about a 14 expenditures and how that will relate
15 legislative solution as opposed 1o 15 to particularly, you know, earmarks
16 trying to find cracks and holes in 116 that we may have in ADEM's budget.
17 regulations. 17 MR, GLENN: Absolutely. And
18 DR. GARDNER: Would it be 18 any time we do administer funds for
19 possible, Mr. Glenn, for us to get 119 the state legislature or for funds
20 copies of those comments? | 2 0 coming from Congress or anywhere else,
21 MR. GLENN: Absolutely. 121 we make surc we do that in full
22 I'll make sure y'all receive those. 22 coordination with, of course, the
23 DR. GARDNER: Thank you. _ ‘ 23 comptroller and the examiner's office
Page 23! Page 25
1 Any further questions? . 1 as the body that goes in and ensures
2 MS. ARCHIE: Ido, Madam | 2 the expenditures -- or audits the
3 Chair. '3 expenditures of the funds. Of course,
4 DR. GARDNER: Ms. Archie -- - 4 before we allocate any funds,
5 I'm sorry. Mr. Wainwright? | 5 distribute any funds, we coordinate
6 MR. WAINWRIGHT: T | 6 with them, as we did in this casc.
7 continue in a moment. 7 And before we -- any monies are
8 MS. ARCHIE: Okay. | want . 8 distributed, we make sure that there
9 1o go back -- first of all, I wanted ‘ 9 is, of course, a receipt of a proposal
10 to just comment and say that I really 10 from an authorized entity that
11 did enjoy the regulatory conference. 11 outlines a project that makes sure
12 ] think it was absolutely great. | 12 that it is in compliance, that it's a
13 hope that every Commissioner gets the 113 pollution contro! project. Then per
14 opportunity to attend one. Itis ! 14 the language in the law, in the
15 getting better each year, and so 15 budget, we then make the budget
16 really did enjoy attending that. 16 chairman of the House and the Senate
17 [ wantto go back and 17 aware of that to have them in the loop
18 talk a little bit about the budget. .18 as we understood from the legislature
19 You know, my eyes were kind of opened 115 and from that budget is the intention
20 that I saw some supplemental | 20 here. And so we make them aware of
21 appropriations that were put into ' 21 that, and then barring any issues, we
22 ADEM's budget. And so I, number one, 22 would then execute an agreement
23 | 23
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Page 26 | Page Z8 |
1 ensuring the applicant certifies 1 put all of the funds out there that
2 compliance with the laws and 2 are being distributed so everybody
3 regulations that are applicable . 3 knows where they're going, what came
4 specifically to the expenditures of 4 in, what goes out, what's sitting
5 the funds, as the examiners of public 5 there. You know, with funds, whether
6 accounts will be knocking on their " & they're given to us from the state
7 door, I'm sure, as they do ours every 7 level or the federal level, they're
8 year. And as you know in your job, 8 given through here for people to use;
9 they make sure they come around and © 9 and if that doesn't happen, they're
10 check everything to make sure it's 10 poing to take them away and give them
11 done right. Then finally we notify 11 to some other state or some other
12 the budget chairman and anyone clse 112 program. And so we will be prepared
13 that may be in that area that has been 13 1o implement the provisions of the new
14 involved in that project that the 14 changes that are occurring in the
15 award has taken place and basically 15 notification and disclosure area
16 turned it over to that entity and the 116 through our practices that we've
17 examiners of public accounts. And at 17 learned through the stimulus program.
18 that time, the grant funds would then 18 MS. ARCHIE: Thank you. 1
19 be distributed. Again, that's not 19 have no other questions.
20 really necessarily a new procedure, a 20 DR. GARDNER: Mr,
21 few nuances being state level. But 21 Wainwright?
22 we've administered funds for Congress 22 MR. WAINWRIGHT: [ had one
23 as well when we they may send some 23 more statement about this endangerment
FPage 27 Page 2%
1 money down through ADEM for pollution 1 finding. 1urge you, Commissioners,
2 control projects in Alabama. 2 if you would to please read this
3 Now, the thing I didn't | 3 material that's been given to us,
4 touch on, because 1 felt like I talked © 4 particularly the statement in here
S about it too much over the past 5 regarding the impact, economic impact,
6 several months, is stimulus funds. 6 that the -- that this will have on the
7  And so we continue to implement that ! 7 State of Alabama. There's also a
8 and distribute the stimulus funds and i 8 statement from Dr. Christy, who is the
9 run through that program, which 9 state meteorologist, and also a paper
10 requires a lot of new things for ADEM, 10 by Dr. Fred Singer regarding this
11 for the State of Alabama, for this '11 issue. So please take the time and
12 country, regarding notification of how 12 read this material. Thank you.
13 monies are spent. Se we at ADEM, as 13 DR. GARIDNER: Are therc any
14 well as, | think, all of our sister 14 further questions for Mr. Glenn?
15 agencies in Alabama and across the 15 (No response.)
16 country, are having to put in place 16 DR. GARDNER: Okay. Thank
17 procedures to notify everyone of where !17 you, Mr. Glenn.
18 this money is going and what it's 118 MR. GLENN: Thank you.
19 going to. And so these procedures 19 DR. GARDNER: Agenda ltem
20  will be what will allow us to comply 20 Number 3 is the report from the
21  with the changes that will occur in 21 Commission Chair. And, first, I would
22 October. This will just be our 22 like to welcome our two new
23 standard course of business now, to 23 Commissioners, Dr. Pierce and Mr.
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DR. 1LESTER: So move.

Page 30 i Page 32

1 Brown. We appreciate your willingness o1 MS. ARCHIE: Second.

2 to serve and look forward to working 2 DR. GARDNER: All in favor?

3 with you and getting your input on 3 (Those in favor of the

4 various things. 4 motion so indicated.)

5  We also need to adopt a 5 DR. GARDNER: All opposed

6 resolution for former Commissioncr 6 same sign.

7 Hairston. We're going to miss him. 7 (No response.)

8 And | would just like to read the . 8 DR. GARDNER: Thank you.

9 resolution. Tt says (as read:) E (Signing of resolution.)
10 Whereas, Kenneth A. Hairston, Esquire, 10 DR. GARDNER: Okay. We will
11 has served as a member of the Alabama .11 move on to Agenda [tem Number 4. This
12 Environmental Management Commission 12 is a discussion and consideration of a
13 from March 20th, 2002, untii April 13 proposal for the development of a form
14 23rd, 2009; and his legal expertise 14 for the evaluation of the Director,
15 has contributed significantly to the 15 Dr. Lester, would you please introduce
16 impartial and orderly conduct of the 16 this?
17 Commission’s deliberations on a 17 DR. LESTER: Thank you,
18 wvariety of issues; and his dedicated 118 Madam Chairman. One ot our rules on
19 service resulted in the continuation 19 the evaluation of the Director states
20 of an effective program of | 20 that the Dircctor shall be reviewed by
21 environmental management for the State ' 21 the Environmental Management
22 of Alabama; and his efforts have 22 Commission annually. Our last one, we
23 improved the ability of the State to 23 uscd the State form that they had for

pPage 31 pPage 33|

1 respond in an efficient, 1 Directors in all these departments.

2 comprehensive, and coordinated manner | 2 When we got through with it -- and in

3 1o environmental problems assuring for t 3 egach one of your packets you have a

4 all citizens of the State a safe, 4 copy of what we did last time --

5 healthful, and productive environment; i 5 several of the Commissioners thought

& and his contributions have resulted in ! 6 that this thing was real cumbersome,

7 more effective protection of our air, 7 and a lot of the questions that was in

8 land, water, and coastal resources, & . 8 it doesn't apply to us, ADEM or our

9 major challenge in light of the growth | 9 Director. So they asked that our
10 and development in Alabama; and his 110 Commitiee -- which now I'm the only
11 dedication to effectively reselving .11 member on it, Madam Chairman. You'll
12 environmental issues has often been ‘ 12 have 1o get me some help.

13 accomplished at great personal effort 13 DR. GARDNER: I willdo
14 and sacrifice. Now, therefore, be it ‘14 thal.
15 resolved that the Alabama .i 15 DR. LESTER: -- come up with
16 Environmental Management Commission | 16 anew type of evaluation form. This
17 expresses gratitude to Kenneth A. 117 started, well, last fall. At that
18 Hairston, Esquire, for his significant 18 particular time through the fall and
19 contribution o a better environment 15 winter, we were involved with our
20 and an improved quality of life for 20 Strategic Plan for the Commission, and
21 the citizens of Alabama. Done this 21 it had parts of this evaluation and
22 19th day of June, 2009. 22 allin it, so the Commission decided
23 i 23

that we would wait until we got our
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Page 34 Page 36 |

1 Strategic Plan through and then come 1 like to present to the Commission this

2 at that point to do the evaluation, 2 proposal for the development of the

3 which will be due in the fall if 3 form for ADEM's evaluation of our

4 everything goes smooth with it. So we 34 Director, which would make a real

5 --the Strategic Plan, it was a real 5 clean thing that we can then go into

6 complicated proposal, so we uscd the 6 and we could have all of this back by

7 Auburn Montgomery Center of ''7  our - well, maybe either our August

8 Government. Robert T, Ashworth who's . 8 or our Qctober mecting -- August,

9 in charge of it developed our 9  September -- our October meeting for
10 Strategic Plan for us, and 1 would say 10 evaluation that we go through for our
11 he did an outstanding job. And when 111 Director. So, Madam Chairman, [ weuld
12 he brought it back to us, it was 12 like to present this agreement for
13 approved, and that is what we are 13 passage by our Commission.

14 working under now. The thoughts were 14 MR. WAINWRIGHT: I second

15 that since they did such a good job in ©15 it

16 that and that since this other is such 16 DR. GARDNER: Okay. Thank

17 a piecemeal thing, that it would be 17 you. We have a motion and a second to

18 well 10 ask them to develop an 18 accept the proposal for the

19 cvaluation form and all for us for our 19 development of a form for the

20 Director, which we asked them to get 20 evaluation of the Director. The floor

21 us a proposal, and we presented it to 21 is now open for discussion.

22 each Commissioner at the last meeting 22 MS. ARCHIE: Madam Chair?

23  which our two new Commissioners will 23 DR. GARDNER: Ms. Archie?
Page 35 Page 37

1 have a copy of that in there too when 1 MS. ARCHIE: A couple

2 it came back. So they will —-1it 2 comments: | would like to commend

3 takes about six months for them to go ! 3 Dr. Lester in taking this lead and in

4 through al} this, and the total on the " 4 1rying to get us a new evaluation

5 -- the total of doing this would be 5 tool; because at the end of the day, I

6 $12,000. 1t's in three different 6 do agree that the evaluation tool that

7 things, and it will be designed for 7 we currently have needs to be revised.

8 our evaluation of our ADEM Director, 8 And, secondly, | commend AUM for

$ 1t makes a real clean -- once you do 9 actually developing the Strategic Plan
10 this, it makes a real clean thing out 10 as a blueprint for us to go through in
11 of it and nobody can say, well, this 11 how we're proceeding and hopefully
12 one was trying to do this or that, 12 give charge to the Director with how
13 back and forth or whatever. Plus, at 13 to proceed with this Strategic Plan.

14 the end, the Director always has to 14 You know, [ would like to note that he
15 send us a self-evaluation. He takes 115 did -- with our previous Strategic

16 our form, which he took this form and {16 Plan, he accomplished those tasks and
17 he went through and evaluated himself 17 completed those tasks that were part

18 in writing back to us on that, and | 18 of that Strategic Plan. Having said

19 then we have each of our remarks and 19 that, I believe that we do have a tool

20 al! in that, which was graded, and we 20 right now with the Strategic Plan that
21 came up with an evaluation of it, and 21 the Personne! Committee with the Chair
22  he made the grade and came on for 22 actually giving some help to

23 another vear. | would at this time 123 Dr. Lester to actually take the

10 (Pages 34 to 37)
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1 Strategic Plan that we currently have 1 when they make it -- just like our
2 and draft an evaluation procedure ! 2 Strategic Plan, when they make it,
3  based on the Strategic Plan. | 3 they've already checked all the legal
4 believe that that will -- that we can 4 implications and everything else. And
5 do that and that we will not have to 5 you've got to be wary that if the
& -- no offense to AUM -- actually have i 6 Director carried us to court, we would
7 to pay $12,000 for a too! for them to 7 have it down by a legal manner. And
8 come up with since we already have a 8 Robert could defend us. But by having
9 Strategic Plan that basically kind of 1 9 something like that, then the Director
10 outlines exactly the direction that we 110 knows what's going to happen. We all
11 need to go and basically whether the 11 know what's going to happen, and we
12 Director actually carries out those 12 know it's all legal, and it's not
13 objectives and goals that are under 13 something that, you know, came off the
14 that Strategic Plan. So I just want 14 top of our head or by the seat of our
15 to kind of just throw it out there for 15 britches. So that's why [ wanted to
16 consideration. We've taken -- the 16 make sure that if we could, if we
17 motion has already been made, but [ | 17 could, to have this developed by a
18 just believe that we would have a much 18 group that knows what they're doing
19 cheaper route by taking that Strategic 19 and has already done work for us and
20 Plan and basing criteria on that for 20 that we haven't had any problem
21 the evaluation. 1 21 whatsoever with. And you get into --
22 DR. LESTER: Madam Chairman? 22 nowadays, you know, when you get inte
23 DR. GARDNER: Dr. Lester? 23  all this legal stuff, you have to
Page 39 Fage 41|
1 DR. LESTER: Thank you, i 1 watch what you do when you are
2 Ms. Archie, for that. The only 2 developing something that's going to
3 problem with us doing it, we kecp 3 --aperson is going to depend on for
4 forgetting sometimes in thesc type ' 4 his job or the Department or something
5 things that we get into sort of severe i 5 like that, that it's completely legal,
6 legal problems when we try to develop & and that's the reason [ would like for
7 something like that. You're talking 7 us to go this route. Thank you, Madam
8 about a Director's job. You're . 8  Chairman.
9 talking about the Department. And ] MS. ARCHIE: One last
10 sometimes -- that's one of the reasons 10 follow-up, if I may.
11 we have Robert here and our other 11 DR. GARDNER: Ms. Archie?
12 lawyers, to sort of follow up and make L12 MS. ARCHIE: Number one, |
13 sure that we as individual 13 respect you on that. Robert is legal
14 Commissioners don't make a mistake 14 counsel for us. He can go through
15 that would turn around and in turn 115 this process for us or we could get
16 cost the Agency and sometimes us of 16 State Personnel to go through it for
17 something more money than what a plan 1 17 us, because our employees go through
18 like this would develop for us with 18 that system as well. Right now we
19 all the legal ramifications. That's 119 could do evaluations through either
20 one of the reasons that we -- folks .20 one of those. And at the same time,
21 will say, well, I could sit down and 21 as parl of the proposal that AUM's
22 write one out, you know, in two hours 22 presented to us is that it is required
23 cheaper than that. But the thing is, 23 for each of us to give input into this
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Page 42 ! Page 44|
1 process. That's part of that $12,000 1 Agenda Item Number 5, consideration of
2 cost, so we're still going to have 2 adoption of proposed amendments to
3 some type of input into drafting of 3 ADEM Administrative Code 335-6-8,
4 that document. So just to me -- you | 4 Groundwater and Underground Injection
5 know, it just scems to me that we can | 5 Control regulations. And the
6 go a cheaper route. So we can just | 6 Department has comments.
7 voteon it. L7 SONJA MASSEY: Good morning.
8 DR. LESTER: Well, this is ' 8 My name is Sonja Massey. 1am the
9 the beauty part of having them do it, ' 9 Chief of the Groundwater Branch in the
10 is that we do have our input into it. | 10 Land Division of ADEM. You have
11 Jt'1l be a record. 1 mean, you can 11 before you for consideration, proposed
12 see your imprint on it. But by the 12 revisions to the Underground Injection
13 time it's all melded together with our 13 Control regulations. The proposed
14 group -- there's seven of us -- then 114 regulations would accomplish several
15 it's, you know, a legal document, 15 important objectives. They would
16 something that we can do. We will 1 16 implement the division of permitting
17 still have our imprint on it. But 17 responsibilities between ADEM and the
18 that's the reason for it. It just 18 Alabama Department of Public Health
19 makes a good, clean cut, and that way 19 established by Act 2009-773 of the
20 we can continue on with our job. 20 Alabama Legislature for sanitary
21 Thank you, Madam Chair. 121 wastewater treatment systems which
22 DR. GARDNER: Mr. 22 discharge to the subsurface. It would
23 Wainwright? 23 revise public notice procedures for a
Page 43 Page 45
1 MR. WAINWRIGHT: Madam 1 Class V injection well general permit
2 Chair, one of the comments that hit me 2 to be consistent with other ADEM
3 last time we did this was that we were 3 general permit notice procedures. It
4 asking the wrong questions. And | i 4 would require a Class V permit
5 felt like a third party handling this . 5 application for disposal of sanitary
6 would eliminate that kind of & wastewater to include a demonstration
7 criticism, so I would be in favor of 7 of compliance with any applicable
8 having Auburn do this. 8 requirement for financial viability
9 DR. GARDNER: Any further . 9 certification. And it would clarify
10 gquestions on Agenda Item Number 47 10 siting requirements for Class V wells.
11 {No response.) 11 And finally, it would prohibit the
12 DR. GARDNER: All in favor 12 construction or operation of a Class V
13 of accepting this proposal say aye. | 13 vertical well for the direct injection
14 (Those in favor of the 14 of treated sanitary wastewater into an
15 motion so indicated.) 15 underground source of drinking water.
16 DR. GARDNER: All opposed 16 The Department has
17 same sign, 17 permitied nearly 100 Class V wells for
18 (Ms. Archie and Dr. Pierce 18 indirect injection of treated sanitary
19 so indicated.) 19 wastewater by introduction to the --
20 DR. GARDNER: Moticn 120 of the wastewater just below the
21 carries. 21 surface, and we continue to do this on
22 DR. LESTER: Thank you. 22 aregular basis. National research
23 DR. GARDNER: Moving on 1o 23 and recent pilot projects have shown

12 (Pages 42 to 45)
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1 that direct injection into the 1 is often a significant difference in
2 underground source of drinking water 2 the oxidation reduction potential of
3 can frequently result in the violation 3 the two wastewaters. The dissolved
4 of drinking water standards for metals 4 organic carbon in the injected
5 and other pollutants. And we also S wastewater -- even with well-treated
& have a concern that allowing direct 6 wastewater, there's always a dissolved
7 injection into an underground source 7 organic carbon level there, which can
8 of drinking water could result in a 8 lecad to the mobilization of these
9 threat to the public as a result of 9 metals. And there are also microbial
10 undetected or unavoidable lapses in 10 processes that can result in the
11 disinfection which could occur. And 11 mobilization of these metals. So this
12 due to these concerns, should the 12 is really something that's only come
13 Department receive applications for 13 tobe understood in the last several
14 this type of direct injection into an 14 vears, but the National Research
15 underground source of drinking water, I 15 Council commissioned -- well, they
16 we would not be able to legally issue | 16 implemented a study committee for it.
17 that permit. 117 They have published a boek with all
18 So you have been provided 18 these findings in it, as well as many
19 with a copy of the reconciliation of 1 19 other findings. A lot of this has
20 all comments received during the 20 come to light as a result of projects
21 public comment period. This 21 for aquifer storage and recovery. So
22 reconciliation includes technical 22 this is not -- these are not
23 references from the National Rescarch 23 consequences that are well-known among
Page 471 Page 49
1 Council and the U.S. Geological Survey 1 alot of folks, because it's just in
2 publication which we have relied upon - 2 the last several years that this body
3 in making thesc technical | 3 of information has been developed.
4 recommendations for this rulemaking. | 4 MR. WAINWRIGHT: And then |
5 I'll be glad to answer any questions | 5 understood you checked to see if there
6 that you may have, ! 6 were any permits that would be
7 DR. GARDNER: Are there any - 7 grandfathered in?
8 questions from the Commission? Mr. '8 SONJA MASSEY: No, sir,
g  Wainwright? | 9 there are none that are operating in
10 MR. WAINWRIGHT: Ms. Massey, 10 Alabama. We have not permitied any
11 are there any other -- or is there any 11 [or direct injection. We permit
12 degree of treatment that you would 12 routinely indirect injection, which
13 aliow injection? 113 also there's a growing national body
14 SONJA MASSEY: Okay. This .14 of evidence that shows that that is a
15 s ene of the things that recent 15 much more protective method of
16 research is showing; that it isn't - 16 introduction of treated sanitary
17 necessarily a function of the degree 117 wastewater to the groundwater. It
18 of treatment, but there are processes | 18 accomplishes many objectives.
19 relating to the differences between ! 19 MR. WAINWRIGHT: Thank you.
20 the injected -- the directly-injected 120 DR. GARDNER: Are there any
21 wastewater into the aquifer. Directly 21 further questions for Ms. Massey?
22 injected wastewater contains a much 122 (No response.}
23 higher concentration of oxygen. There 23 DR. GARDNER: And do | have
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1 amotion to adept the proposed 1 Alabama Recycling versus ADEM, EMC
2 amendment? 2 Docket Number 08-02. The Commission
3 DR. LESTER: I so move, 3 needs to consider the recommendation
4 DR. GARDNER: Okay. Is ! 4 of the Hearing Officer. The Hearing
5 there a second? i 5 Officer recommends that the
6 DR. PIERCE: Second. | 6 administrative order appealed in this
7 DR. GARDNER: All right. © 7 matter be approved as issued by the
8 Allin favor, signify by saying aye. . 8 Department. However, I need to note
9 (Those in favor of the 2 to you that the petitioner has filed
10 motion so indicated.) 10 an objection to the proposed order,
11 DR. GARDNER: All opposed 11 which is an objection to the
12 same sign. 12 recommendation of the Hearing Officer.
13 {No response.) 13 On top of that, the Department has
14 DR. GARDNER: The motion 14 filed a motion to strike the
15 carries. Thank you very much, | 15 petitionet's objection, along with a
16 SONJA MASSEY: Thank you. 1 16 proposed order for the Commission for
17 DR. GARDNER: Agenda ltem *17 consideration of the motion to strike
18 Number 6 is Chalkville, LLC, versus 18 and adoption of the recommendation of
19 ADEM, EMC Docket No. 00-19. This is 19 the Hearing Officer. Is everyone
20 an NPDES-related matter. We need to 20 clear?
21 consider the joint motion to dismiss 21 (No response.)
22 of Chalkville, LLC, and the Alabama 22 DR. GARDNER: Okay. I need
23  Department of Environmental 23  amotion from the Commission either
Page 51 Page 53
1 Management. Is there a motion either 1 granting or denying the motion to
2 granting or denying this joint motion 2 strike and adopting, adopting with
3 to dismiss? 3 modifications, or rejecting the
4 MS. ARCHIE: So move to . 4 recommendation of the Hearing Officer.,
5 grant the motion to dismiss. i 5 MS. ARCHIE: Fll make an
6 DR. GARDNER: We have a & attempt at this.
7 maotion to grant the motion to dismiss. 7 DR. GARDNER: You go girl.
8 MR. WAINWRIGHT: Second. 8 MS. ARCHIE: Okay. I move
9 DR. GARDNER: There's a 9 that we approve the motion to strike
10 second. s there any discussion? 10 and adopt the recommendation of the
11 (No response.) 111 Hearing Officer with modification.
12 DR. GARDNER: All in favor, ‘12 DR. GARDNER: With
13 say aye. 13 modification?
14 (Those in favor of the 14 ANITA ARCHIE: With
15 motion so indicated.) 115 modification.
16 DR. GARDNER: All opposed | 16 DR. GARDNER: Okay. The
17 same sign. ‘ 17 motion is that we grant the motion to
18 (No response.) .18 strike and adopt the recommendation of
19 DR. GARDNER: Motion |19 the Hearing Officer with
20 carries. 20 modifications,
21 DR. GARDNER: Okay. Moving 21 MS. ARCHIE; Robert, did ]
22 onto Agenda ltem Number 7, this is 122 do that right?
23 John Jordan, Sr., doing business as |23 MR. TAMBLING: Commissioner
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1 Archie, that was certainly one of your 1 would like to entertain a motion from
2 options, but you might want to hear 2 the Commission either adopting,
3 from the Department to clarify this. 3 adopting with medifications, or
4 [ think there may be some confusion 4 regjecting the recommendation of the
5 here. I'm not sure that the 5 Hearing Officer and the Hearing
& Department -- | don't know what & Ofticer's order granting summary
7 modifications it would be. 7 judgment. 1need a motion.
8 MS. ARCHIE: Okay. Can I B MS. ARCHIE: Okay. I love
g amended my motion then? i 9 punishment. Okay. I move that we --
10 MR. TAMBLING: Youcan 10 that we deny this appeal and that we
11 amended your motion. 11 adopt the Hearing Officer's order of
12 MS. ARCHIE: Let me amend my 12 March |2th granting summary judgment.
13 motion. | move that we adopt -- we 13 DR. GARDNER: The motion is
14 approve the motion to strike and adopt 14 that we adopt the Hearing Officer's
15 the recommendation of the Hearing 15 order granting summary judgment. Is
16 Officer. 16 there a second?
17 DR. GARDNER: The motion is 17 DR. LESTER: Second.
18 to grant the motion to strike, approve 18 DR. GARDNER: All in favor
19 the motion to strike, and adopt as it 1 19 - is there any discussion?
20 is the recommendation of the Hearing 20 (No response.)
21 Officer. Is there a second? 121 MR. WAINWRIGHT: What about
22 MR. BROWN: Second. 22 denying the appeal? Do we need to do
23 DR. GARDNER: Is there any 23 that first?
Page 5S : Page 57
1 further discussion? Pl DR. GARDNER: We're supposed
2 (No response.) 2 to be entertaining a motion adopting
3 DR. GARDNER: All in favor | 3 the recommendation of the Hearing
4 of this motion say aye. i 4 Officer per the Hearing Officer's
5 (Those in favor of the 5 order,
6 motion so indicated.) 6 MR. WAINWRIGHT; Okay.
7 DR. GARDNER: All opposed 7 DR. GARDNER: Are you good
8 same sign. '8 withit?
9 (No response.) P9 MR. WAINWRIGHT: (Nods
10 DR. GARDNER: The motion '10 head.)
11 carries. 111 DR. GARDNER: Any further
12 Apgenda [tem Number 8, 12 question discussion?
13 Portersville Revival Group, Inc., 13 {No response.)
14 versus ADEM and the Utilities Board of 14 DR. GARDNER: Okay. Allin
15 the City of Bayou La Batre, 15 favor, say ave.
16 Intervenor, EMC Docket Number 09-01. ‘le (Those in favor of the
17 This is an NPDES-related matter. The P17 motion so indicated.)
18 Commission needs to consider the 18 DR. GARDNER: All opposed,
19 recommendation of the Hearing Officer. 1% same sign.
20 The Hearing Officer rccommends that 20 {No response.)
21 this appeal be denied and that the '21 DR. GARDNER: Motion
22 Commission adopt his order of March .22 carries.
23 [2th granting summary judgment. [ ;23

MS. THOMAS: Dr. Gardner,
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1 who seconded that motion? Pl KRk kok ok ok ko %
2 DR. LESTER: Me. P2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3 MS. THOMAS: Thank you. P 3 ¥Rk Rk ok ok ok ok k
4 DR. GARDNER: Okay, Agenda 4
5 Item Number 9 is other business. Do 5 1, Karen Reagan Drinkard,
& any Commissicners have any other & Certified Court Reporter and Notary
7 business we need to discuss? 7 Public in and for the State of Alabama
8 (No response.) © 8 atLarge, do hereby certify that 1
9 DR. GARDNER: All right. : 9 reported stenographically and then
10 Seeing that there is none, we'll move 10 reduced to typewritten form by means
11 onto Agenda Item Number 190, the 11 of computer-aided transcription my
12 future business session. The proposed 12 stenographic notes of the foregoing
13 date for our next Commission meeting 13  Alabama Environmental Management
14 is August 21st, 2009, Thatis a 14 Commission Meeting.
15 Friday. The proposed location is the 15
16 ADEM building here in Montgomery. The 16 [ further certify that the
17 proposed start time is 11 a.m. Any 17 foregoing transcript is a true and
18 discussion? Does everyone think they 18 correct transcript of the proceedings
1% can make that date? If you're not 19 contained hergin.
20 sure of what your calendars look like, 20
21 please contact Debi. We will set that 21 I further certify that I am
22 meeting on the 21st of August, i 22 neither of kin nor of counsel to the
23 Could I have a motion to 123 parties 10 said meeting, nor in any
Page 59 Page &1
1 adjourn? 1 manner interested in the results
2 DR. LESTER: So move. i 2 thereof.
3 MR, WAINWRIGHT: So move. p 3
4 DR. GARDNER: Is there a j 4 Done this the 30th day of June,
5 second? 5 2009.
6 MR. WAINWRIGHT: Second. 6
7 DR. GARDNER: Meeting | 7
8 adjourned. i 8 .
9 (EMC Meeting adjourned.) - Karen Reagan Drinkard, /f_\CCR #0035
10 ! Reporter and Notary Public
11 |10 State of Alabama at Large
12 (The foregoing AEMC Commission Meeting | E
13 concluded and was adjourned at 13
14 approximately |1:56 a.m., on June ' 1a
15  1%th, 2009.) P15
16 |16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 ' 21
22 P22
23

23
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Robert T. Ashurst
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Resolution adopting amendments to ADEM Admin. Code
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Regulations
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and Underground Injection Control Regulations)
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No. 00-19 [NPDES-Related Matter])

Order granting Department’s Motion to Strike and adopting
the Recommendation of the Hearing Officer
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Order adopting the Recommendation of the Hearing Officer
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10.

Amended 6/8/09

AGENDA*

ALABAMA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MEETING
Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) Building
Alabama Room (Main Hearing Room)

1400 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2059
Friday, June 19, 2009

11:00 a.m.
ITEM PAGE
Consideration of minutes of meeting held on April 17, 2009%* 2
Report from the Director 2

b

Report from the Commission Chair

Discussion and consideration of a proposal for development of
a form for the evaluation of the Director 2

Consideration of adoption of proposed amendments to
ADEM Admin. Code 335-6-8, Ground Water and
Underground Injection Control Regulations 2

Chalkville, L.L.C. v. ADEM
EMC Docket No. 00-19 (NPDES-Related Matter) 2

John Jordan, Sr. d/b/a Alabama Recycling v. ADEM
EMC Docket No. (8-02 2

Portersville Revival Group, Inc. v. ADEM, and
Utilities Board of the City of Bayou La Batre, Intervenor

EMC Docket No. 09-01 (NPDES-Related Matter) 3
Other business 3
Future business session 3

* The Agenda for this meeting will be available on the ADEM website,
www.adem.alabama.gov, under EMC Information and Calendar of Events.

** The Minutes for this meeting will be available on the ADEM website
under EMC Information.
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CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON APRIL 17, 2009

REPORT FROM THE DIRECTOR

REPORT FROM THE COMMISSION CHAIR

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF A PROPOSAL FOR DEVELOPMENT OF
A FORM FOR THE EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTOR

The Commission will discuss and consider a Proposal for Development of a Form for the
Evaluation of the Director — March 15, 2009, from Auburn Montgomery, Center for
Government, Robert T. Ashurst.

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADEM
ADMIN. CODE 335-6-8 GROUND WATER AND UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL REGULATIONS

The Commission will consider proposed amendments to ADEM Admin. Code 335-6-8,
Ground Water and Underground Injection Control Regulations to provide clarification
of permitting requirements for Class V wells; to prohibit discharges from a particular
type of well; and, to revise public notice procedures for a Class V injection well general
permit to be consistent with other ADEM Admin. Code division 335-6 public notice
procedures for a general permit. The Department held a public hearing on the proposed
amendments on March 6, 2009, and extended the public comment period to May 18,
2009,

CHALKVILLE L.L.C. V. ADEM, EMC DOCKET NO. 00-19 (NPDES-RELATED
MATTER)

The Commission will censider the “Joint Motion to Dismiss of Chalkville, L.L.C. and

the Alabama Department of Environmental Management” in this appeal concerning
ADEM Administrative Order 00-179-MNPS issued to Chalkville, [..1..C., Chalkville
Commerciat Development, Jefferson County, ALR103335,

JOHN JORDAN, SR, D/B/A ALABAMA RECYCLING V. ADEM, EMC DOCKET
NO. 08-02

The Commission will consider the “Recommendation of Hearing Officer” in this appeal
concerning ADEM Administrative Order 08-047-AP issued on November 19, 2007,

to John Jordan, Sr. and John Jordan, Jr. d/b/a Alabama Recycling, Montgomery,
Montgomery County, Air Facility IID No. 209-0094,



EMC Meeting Agenda
Page 3

8. PORTERSVILLE REVIVAL GROUP, INC. V. ADEM, AND UTILITIES BOARD OF
THE CITY OF BAYOU LA BATRE, INTERVENOR, EMC DOCKET NO. 09-01
(NPDES-RELATED MATTER)

The Commission will consider the “Recommendation of Hearing Officer” in this appeal
concerning ADEM’s issuance of NPDES Permit AL0078921 to Bayou La Batre Utilities
Board proposed wastewater treatment plant.

9. OTHER BUSINESS

10. FUTURE BUSINESS SESSION
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Siate of -:Nﬂﬁam&

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Kenneth A. Hairston, Esquire. has served as a member of the Alabama
Environmental Management Commission from March 20, 2002, until April 23, 2009; and

WHEREAS, his legal expertise has contributed significantly to the impartial and orderly
conduct of the Commission's defiberations on a variety of issues; and

WHEREAS, his dedicated service resulted in the continuation of an effective program of
environmental management for the State of Alabama; and

WHEREAS, his efforts have improved the ability of the State to respond in an efficient,
comprehensive, and coordinated manner to environmental problems, assuring for all citizens of the
State a safe, healthful, and productive environment; and

WHEREAS, his contributions have resulted in more effective protection of our air, land,
water, and coastal resources, a major challenge in light of the growth and development in Alabama;
and

WHEREAS, his dedication te effectively resolving environmental issues has aften been
accomplished at great personal effort and sacrifice; now

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Alabama Environmental Management Commission
expresses gratitude to Kenneth A. Huairston, Esquire, for his significant contribution to a hetter

environment and an improved quality of life for the citizens of Alabama.

DONE this 19" dav of June 2609.

JonniH. Lester, DV M.
3 her

W Scout Phillips

Memper

J A onrad Pierce, M.D.
Member

H Apnier Brou&ﬂf f

Methber
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BEFORE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

MOTION

Accept the Proposal for Development of a Form for the Evaluation of the Director

ORDER

This cause having come before the Environmental Management Commission pursuant to
the above motion, and having considered the same, the Commission hereby ORDERS,
ADJUDGES, and DECREES as follows:

1. That the above motion is hereby adopted; and

2. That a copy of the Proposal to the Alabama Environmental Management
Commission for the Development of a Form for the Evaluation of the Director — March 15, 2009,
Auburn Montgomery, Center for Government, is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

3. That this action has been taken and this Order shall be deemed rendered effective

as of the date shown below.
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ISSUED this 19th day of June 2009,

APPROVED:

C l'l‘llSSlO \ Commissioner

% /i Commissicner
C}‘@orlﬁr 49 " Commissioner
)é/ Yy el e g/)

mlssmner

DISAPPROVED:

Commissioner

ABSTAINED:

Commissioner

This is fo certify that this Order is a true and accurate
account of the actions taken by the Environmental

Management CIK n this 19 day of June 2009,
éﬂx 117 d A b)\

Environmental Managemenl Commission
Certified this 19" day of June 2009,
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AUBURN

MONTGOMERY

CENTER FOR GOVERNMENT

Proposal
to the

Alabama

Environmental Management
Commission
Jor the
Development of a Form
for the
Evaluation of the Director

March 15, 2009

Contact:

Robert T. Ashurst
Auburn Montgomery,
Center for Government
400 South Union Street, Suite 100
Montgomery, AL 36104
(334) 244-3050
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Proposal to the Alabama
Environmental Management Commission
for the Development of a2 Form for the Evaluation of the Director

Background

The Alabama Environmental Management Commission (AEMC) is responsible for the
evaluation of the Director of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management
(ADEM).

Past evaluations have involved the use of a form with cvaluation criteria which the
AEMC could not use. The criteria do not appropriately represent performance criteria of
the Director and when Commissioners attempted to use the form they realized that they
had no basis for evaluating the Director using the criteria listed.

The Commisston would like to use an evaluation form that reflects the Director’s current
role and includes criteria which Commissioners can, in fact, use for evaluation. The
approach should consider both sclf evaluation and Commissioner evaluation.

Proposed Approach

Auburn Montgomery proposes the following approach to the development of a form for
the evaluation of the Director.

Phase 1 — Project Initiation — to initiate the project with key Commissioners and the
Director.

» Conduct project initiation meeting and agrec on project purpose, scope, schedule
and expectations.

» Review the current form and approach to evaluation.
Phase 2 —Definition of Expectations — define the Director’s
performance expectations to be used for evaluation.

» Performance Expectations Data Collection - Meetings with the Director to
collect detailed information about the Director’s performance
expectations.

+ Expectation Identification - prepare draft of job performance
expectations,

s Commission Review — Meet with the members of the Commission to
review the defined performance expectations.

¢ Deliverable — A Description of the Director’s performance expectations
for the purpose of evaluation.

Phase 3 — Develop Evaluation Process and Form
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Develop a suggested process for reviewing identified job performance
expectations.

Present the process, including form, to the Commission for their review.

Be available to assist the Commission in executing the process they
choose.
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Schedule and Pricing

Project Schedule

Phase 1: Projeet Initiation

Phase 2: Definition

Phase 3: Process

Pricing

AUM proposes to develop the evaluation approach and forms as described above for a
fixed fee of $12,000 payable upon completion of the project.

Phase 1: Project Initiation $1,800
Phase 2: Definition $5,200
Phase 3: Process $5.000

Total 312,000
Agrecement

We propose thal we engage in an Interdepartmental Agreement which will contain the
terms of this proposal and that we begin work as soon as the Interdepartmental
Agreement is signed by both parties.
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management gave notice of a public
hearing on the proposed revisions to ADEM Admin. Code 335-6 of the Department's Water Division's
Water Quality Program regulations in accordance with Ala. Code § 22-22A-8 (2006 Rplc. Vol.) and Ala.
Code § 41-22-4 (2000 Rple. Vol.); and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before a representative of the Alabama Department of
Environmental Management designated by the Environmental Management Commission for the purpose

of receiving data, views and arguments on the amendment of such proposed rules; and

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management has reviewed the oral and
written submissions introduced into the hearing record, and has prepared a concise statement of the
principal reasons for and against the adoption of the proposed rules incorporating therein its reasons for
the adoption of certain revisions to the proposed rules in response to oral and written submissions, such

revisions, where appropriate, having been incorporated into the proposed rules attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Environmental Management Commission has considered fully all oral and
written submissions respecting the proposed amendments and the Reconciliation Statement prepared by

the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Ala. Code §§ 22-22A-5, 22-22A-6, 22-22A-8 (2006 Rpic.
Vol), and Ala. Code § 41-22-5 (2000 Rplc. Vol.), as duly appointed members of the Environmental
Management Commission, we do hereby adopt and promulgate these revisions to division 335-6 [rules
335-6-8-.02/Definitions (Amend), 335-6-8-.04/Exempted Operations {Amend); 335-6-8-.05/Prohibited
Actions (Amend), 335-6-8-.07/Permit Issuance Procedures (Amend), 335-6-8-.08/Public Notice
Requirements (Amend); 335-6-8-.10/Class V Well Permit Application Requirements (Amend);
335-6-8-.12/Class V Well Permit Requirements (Amend); and, 335-6-8-.15/Confidentiality (Amend)]
administrative code attached hereto, to become effective thirty-five days afier filing with the Alabama

Legislative Reference Service.

Page 1 of 2



ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION
ADEM Admin. Code chapter 335-6-8
Water Division — Water Quality Program Regulations
Ground Water and Underground Injection Control

. ygth
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have affixed our signatures below on this 197 day of June

2009,

APPROVED:

e W il
/i@/@% /=9

DISAPPROVED:

ABSTAINED:

This is to certify that this Order is a true and accurate

account of the actions taken by the Environmental

Management Com ?21 this 19" day of June 2009,
A A R - Lﬁ

Enwronmental Management Commission
Certified this 19™ day of June 2009.
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BEFORE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Chalkville, L.L.C., )
)
Petitioner, ) EMC Docket No. 00-19
) [ADEM Administrative Action: ADEM
VS. ) Administrative Order 00-179-MNPS issued
) to Chalkville, L.L.C., Chalkville
Alabama Department of ) Commercial Development, Jefferson
Environmental Management, ) County, Alabama, ALR103335]
)
Respondent. )
ORDER

This cause having come before the Environmental Management Commission
pursuant to the Joint Motion to Dismiss of Chalkville, L.L.C. and the Alabama
Department of Environmental Management in the above-stvled appeal and having
considered the same, the Commission hereby ORDERS, ADJUDGES, and DECREES as
follows:

1. That the Joint Motion to Dismiss of April 28, 2009, is hereby granted; and

2. That pursuant to the granting of the Joint Motion to Dismiss, the above-
styled appeal is hereby dismissed; and

3, That this action has been taken and this Order shall be deemed rendered
effective as of the date shown below; and

4. That a copy of this Order, along with a copy of the Joint Motion to
Dismiss, attached hereto as Exhibit A, and made a part hereof, shall be forthwith served
upon each of the parties hereto either personally, or by certified mail, return receipt
requested.



Environmental Management Commission Order
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ISSUED this 19" day of June 2009.

Com 1gp10Ner
W Commissicner
A el /o /

Commlssmner

DISAPPROVED:

Commissicner

Commissioner

Commissioner

ABSTAINED:

Commissioner

that this Order is a true and accurate
ken by the Environmental
n 9 this 19" day of June 2009.

This is to certify
account of the actions ta

anagement Commission
e 2009.

fivironmental M
Certified this 19" day of Jun



Exhibit A

S
E‘q"’NED
BEFORE THE BSea
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE

3712829 5
A '3/

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEME) 4

CHALKVILLE, L.L.C.,
Petitioner,
V.

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT,

Respondent,

N e Tl Nt T T Vet i W s’

JOINT MOTION TO DISMISS OF CHALKVILLE, LLC AND THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Comes now your Petitioner, Chalkville, LLC (“Chalkville”), and comes now
your Respondent, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management
{"ADEM?”), and jointly move the Commission to dismiss the above matter. For
cause Chalkville and ADEM state as follows:

All matters relative to this matter have been resolved by Chalkville and ADEM.

Respectfully submitted this 248 day of April, 2009,

Rebecda E. P&::gn/ Luther S. Pate
Counsgl for Respgfident Chalkville, LLC
Alabama Dep ent of

Environmental Management
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BEFORE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

)
)
JOHN JORDAN, SR. d/b/a )
ALABAMA RECYCLING, )
)
Pctitioners, )
)
)
v ) EMC DOCKET NO. 08-02
) [Administrative Action: ADEM Administrative Order (8-
) 047-AP issued to John Jordan, Sr. and John Jordan, Jr., df’bf’_a
THE ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ) ,ﬁ‘;jﬁ?g‘?g;"gcg‘gg;o“ggfj‘g"mem Montgomery County, Air
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT, ) '
)
Respondent. )
)
)

Q
&
™
vl

This cause having come before the Environmental Management Commission
pursuant to the Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge in the above-styled
appeal and having considered the same, the Commission hereby ORDERS, ADJUDGES,
and DECREES as follows:

1. That consideration has been given to Petitioner’s Objection to the Hearing
Officer’s Recommendation to affirm the Department’s issuance of
Administrative Order No. 08-047-AP to Pectitioner and the Department’s
Motion to Strike said Objection; and

2. That the Department’s Motion to Strike is hereby granted.

3. That the Recommendation of the Hearing Officer to affirm the Department’s
issuance of Administrative Order No. 08-047-AP to Pctitioner is hereby
adopted and incorporated into this Order; and

4. That this action has been takcn and this Order shall be deemed rendered
effective as of the date shown below; and

5. That a copy of this Order shall be forthwith served upon cach of the parties
hereto cither personally, or by certified mail, return receipt requested.



Alabama Environmental Management Commission Order
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ISSUED this 19" day of June 2009.

APPROVED:

issioner

smner )@u Commissioner

Commissioner

DISAPPROVED:

Commissioner Commissioner

Commissioner
ABSTAINED:

This is te certify that thj

Commissioner account of the achons ta
Management Co

Cutt
ironmental

Certified this |

Managemcnt Commission
gt day of June 2009,



BEFORE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

JOHN JORDAN, SR. d/b/a
ALABAMA RECYCLING,

Petitioner,
EMC DOCKET NO. (8-02
[Administrative Action: ADEM
Administrative Order 08-047-AP
issued to John Jordan, Sr. and
John Jordan, Jr,

d/b/a Alabama Recycling,
Montgomery, Montgomery
County, Air Facility ID No. 209-
0094]

Y.

THE ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT,

Nt vt gt gt “uget' gt vt it vyttt et vt uge’ vugpd gt gt gt

Respondent.

RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING OFFICER

INTRODUCTION

This proceeding is a challenge to the administrative action of the Alabama
Department of Environmental Management (hereinafter “ADEM” or “Department™) in
1ssuing Administrative Order No. 08-047-AP (hereinafter the “A0”) to John Jordan, Sr.,
d/b/a Alabama Recycling, on November 19, 2007 for failing 1o obtain a permit before
operating, installing or modifying a sweat furnace, in violation of Ala. Code § 22-28-
16(d) (2006 Rplc. Vol.) and ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-3-14-.01(1)(a).

The Petitioner, John Jordan, Sr., filed a request for a hearing contesting the

issuance of the AO. The Petitioner bears the burden of proof and persuasion on the



factual and legal issucs he seeks to present. The Petitioner’s burden is to prove, by a
preponderance of the evidence, that the Department’s action in issuing the AQ should be
modtified or disapproved. (ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-2-1-.27(5); see also the Statement
of Issues and Parties’ Response section of the Pre-Hearing Order (hereinafter, the
“PHO”). The Petitioner’s burden applies to each of the factual and legal issues described
in the PHO. As hereinafler explained, the Petitioner failed to carry his burden to
demonstrate that the AO should be modified or disapproved. As specified in the PHO,
and as noted above, there are two general allegations of error made by the Petitioner.
Each will be discussed below in the following order:

STATEMENT OF ISSUES

The claims or allegations of error raised by the Petitioner in his Petition, PHO and
the hearing are summarized as follows:

L ADEM erred in issuing the AO to John Jordan, Sr. d/b/a Alabama
Recycling because:

(a) Petitioner has no ownership or management interests in Alabama
Recycling.

(b) Alabama Recycling is owned by Petitioner’s son, John Jordan, Jr.,
and Petitioner receives no income from the company, although he
occasionally performs clerical duties for Alabama Recycling to
accommeodate his son,

(c) Alabama Recycling has no connection with the other businesses
operating at 4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery.

1. ADEM must prove that a partnership existed between John Jordan, Sr. and

John Jordan, Jr. in order to issue the AO to John Jordan, Sr. d/b/a Alabama Recycling.



SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE!

1. Testimonial Evidence

A.  John Jordan

The Petitioner stated that his son, John Jordan, Jr. started Alabama Recycling
around 1982. The property where Alabama Recycling is located, 4040 Northern
Boulevard, Montgomery, was owned by Petitioner and deeded to his wife in 2002.
(T.34). Petitioner left Alabama for California around 1984, and retumed to Alabama
around 1992. At that time he formed three businesses located at the samc address as
Alabama Recycling, which are Hotel Liquidators, Circle J Roll-Offs, Inc. and KT
Disposal. (T.35). He testified that he has no interest in Alabama Recycling, but admits to
“coaching from the rail” to help his son. (T.36). The Petitioner remembered talking with
ADEM in 1998 regarding a sweat furnace because “...I'm usually the only guy that
somebody can find” at the site. (T.37).

The Petitioner testified that he met with ADEM about the 2007 violation but did
not apply for any permits. (T.41). He did, however, later admit that he prepared a “water
renewal” permit application for Alabama Recycling. (T.42,44) (Ex. RR-5). He
acknowledged lending money, although “not directly,” to his son to purchase the sweat
furmace/smelter. (T.51). He testified that the amount of the loan {$18,000.00) is reflected
in a Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Application, which he prepared and
submitted to ADEM to show his *.. guestimate of a financial condition of the company
[Alabama Recycling].” (T.52) (Ex. R-8). He was not certain as to who actually signed

the SBA Loan application. (T.53).

! The Parties Jointly stipulated to Petitioner’s listed exhibits {P-1 through P-3) and Respondent’s listed
exhibits (R-1 through R-19) being admitted into the record without objection. The ALJ granted the joint
stipulation and admitted the Parties’ listed exhibits into the record. (T.17)



On cross examination, the Petitioner verified that he is affiliated with Circle J
Roll-Offs, Inc., Circle J Roll-Offs South, Inc., and JDC Recovery, located at 4040
Northern Boulevard, Montgomery, as reflected by the Alabama Secretary of State
Corporate Record Database. (T.57-58) (Exs. RR-1 through RR-3). He verified Exs. R-16
and R-17 as being accurate copies of deeds reflecting his and his wife’s (Virginia
Jordan) ownership of the 4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery site. {T.59). Petitioner
testified that he owns Twin Oaks Recycling in Mobile County and that he signed a
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination (NPDES) “water” permit application for that
facility. He acknowledged that the application for Twin Oaks lists the telephone number
for Alabama Recycling in Montgomery. (T.64) (Ex. RR-4). He admitted to signing
Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) for Alabama Recycling and Twin Oaks
Recycling. (T.63-64) (Exs. RR-6 and RR-7). The Petitioner testified that he signed the
“storm water report” on his son’s behalf and for Alabama Recycling, emphasizing that
“he’ll take the rap” for improper certification, but not for being the owner of Alabama
Recycling. (T.65-67) (Ex. RR-5).

The Petitioner acknowledged his signature on traffic court documents. (T.68-69)
(Exs.RR-12 though RR-13). The Petitioner verified the accuracy of a Reverse Phone
Directory printout reflecting phone numbers of businesses located at 4040 Northem
Boulevard, Montgomery. (T.67-69) (Exs.RR-9 through RR-10). The Petitioner’s
attorney objected to Exs. RR-16 through RR-18 being admitted into the record. (T.73-
86). However, Exs. RR-16 through RR-18 were later admitted into the record by the

ALIJ, pursuant to the Post-Hearing Scheduling Order rendered on March 18, 2009.



The witmess admitted and authenticated a deed and tax map for the Twin Oaks
Recycling site in Mobile County, which shows the Petitioner’s mailing address and
phone number as being the same as Alabama Recycling in Montgomery. (T.86-88) (Exs.
RR-19 and RR-20). The Petitioner was asked to identify a signature on a traffic court
document. He ruled out that it was his signature and could not be certain whether it could
be his son’s signature. (T.91-92) (Ex.RR-22). The Petitioner denied signing any of the
documents contained in Ex. RR-23. (T.89-90). The Petitioner identified the signature in
Ex. RR-21, a traffic court document, as being his. (T.92). The witness testified that Ex.
RR-25 does not bear his signature. (T.94),

Petitioner authenticated Ex. R-15-E and admitted that the Alabama Recycling,
Inc. sign depicted in the photograph is the only signage for the site that can be seen from
the roadway of the Northem Boulevard in Montgomery. (T.98) (Ex.R-15-D). The
witness identified his vehicle (Yellow Hummer) parked behind the sweat fumace/smelter
as depicted in the photograph. (T.103) (Ex.R-3-D). The Petitioner testified about his
knowledge and familiarity with the sweat furnace/smelter and the size of the “feed stock”
that can be fed into it. (T.104-106) He testified that his son is currently in federal
custody awaiting sentencing. (T.113)

B. Christopher Osborne

Mr. Christopher Osborme testified that he is an Environmental Engineer employed
with the ADEM Air Division (T.118-119). Alabama Recycling was first assigned to him
in April 2007 after the death of John Wright, who was the previous Environmental
Engineer assigned to the facility. (T.121-122). Mr. Osborne identified Ex. R-4 as being

the NOV which is part of the facility file assigned to him. He also authenticated Ex. R-5



as being a letter in response to the Notice of Violation (NOV), which is part of his facility
file. (T.123). He identified and corroborated the accuracy of the aerial photographs in
Ex. R-15 as to the position of the sweat furnace on the site. (T.125). He testified that the
only signage identifying the site was the sign “Alabama Recycling, Inc.” as depicted in
Ex. R-15-E. (T.126).

The witness identified the proposed AQ and cover letter {Ex.R-11) as being part
of his facility file. (T.128). He authenticated a copy of ADEM Admin. Code. Chap. 335-
3-11 and a copy of Federal Regulation - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants for Secondary Aluminum Products (Exs.R-12 and R-19), as regulations that
apply to the sweat furnace/smelter at Alabama Recycling. (T.138-139). He also
identified the Alabama Recycling permit application for the sweat furnace. (T.140)
(ExI.R-13). From the aerial photographs in Ex. R-15, he identified the building at the
Alabama Recycling site where he was told by workers he could find “John Jordan™,
(T.146).

C. Douglass Carr

Mr. Douglass Carr testified that he is an Environmental Engineer supervisor and
has been employed with the ADEM Air Division for 16 years and he was John Wright's
counterpart in 1998. (T.149-150). He identified a Warning Letter that was issued to
Alabama Recycling in 1998. (T.151) (Ex.R-1). Mr. Carr testified that he and Ron
Brownell, an ADEM Air Division Engineer, were dispatched to Alabama Recycling,
4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery, to investigate a complaint regarding an
unpermitted sweat furnace at that site. He explained that workers on site told him that

Alabama Recycling owned the sweat fumace. The Petitioner appeared at the site of the



sweat furnace and demanded that Mr. Carr and Mr. Brownell leave because they did not
have a search warrant. Mr. Carr also testified that the Petitioner indicated that ADEM
could never prove that the sweat furnace was his, (T.152).

Mr. Carr testified that the Petitioner was the only “John Jordan™ of which he knew
for Alabama Recycling. (T.152). The witness identified the Petitioner at the hearing as
being the same “John Jordan” he and Mr. Brownell spoke with in 1997. (T.153). Mr,
Carr identified Ex. R-2, the response letter from Alabama Recycling to ADEM’s
Warning Letter. (T.153). He also testified that Ex. R-2 was consistent with what the
Petitioner had said during the inspection. (T.153).

Under cross examination, Mr. Carr was asked why Ex. R-2 was unsigned and he
replied that is how ADEM received it. (T.155). Mr. Carr also testified that, although Ex.
R-2 was unsigned, it did list “John Jordan" in the signature line without designating Jr. or
Sr. (T.155).

D. Charles Killebrew

Mr. Charles Killebrew testified that he is an Environmental Engineer and has
been employed with the ADEM Air Division for 4 years. (T.158). He testified that he
accompanied John Wright to the Alabama Recycling site at 4040 Northern Boulevard in
Montgomery for an inspection regarding a sweat furnace. (T.158-159). Mr. Killebrew
identified and authenticated the photographs contained in Ex. R-3 and further described
what appeared to be feed stock and finished product (ingots) next to the sweat furnace.
He also identified Ex. R-15-E, an aerial photograph of the Alabama Recycling sign

fronting the Northern Boulevard in Montgomery. (T.161-162).



The witness testified that he was not aware that there was more than one “John
Jordan™ until some time after the 2007 inspection of the site with John Wright. He
testified that he had never seen cither “John Jordan” until seeing the Petitioner at the
hearing. (T.163).

E. Jeffrey Kitchens

Mr. Jeffrey Kitchens testified that he is an Environmental Engineer Supervisor
currently employed with the ADEM Land Division but was assigned to the ADEM Air
Division in 2007. (T.167). Hec testified that during 2007 he was John Wright’s and
Charles Killebrew’s supervisor. Mr. Kitchens dispatched them to the Alabama Recycling
site to investigate because he noticed a stack of the sweat furnace/smelter while driving to
work on the Northem Boulevard. (T.169-170). He testified that there was no record of an
Air Permit being issued to Alabama Recycling at that time.

Mr. Kitchens identified the photograph in Ex. R-3 and pointed out what appeared
to be feed stock and ingots next to the sweal furnace. (T.171-172). He also identified the
acrial photograph (Ex.R-15-E) depicting the Alabama Recycling signage facing the
Northern Boulevard and testified how that was consistent with what he observed when he
first noticed the stack of the sweat furnace. (T.174).

F. Ronald Gore

Mr. Ronald Gore testified that he has been employed as an Engineer with ADEM
for 34 years and 14 years as the chief of the Air Division. (T.181). He testified as to how
a Warning Letter, Notice of Violation and an Administrative Order are parts of a
graduated enforcement hierarchy. (T.183). He explained how a Notice of Violation is

considered to be an inquiry tool to gather more information about a violation or other



potential violations, but it also serves as a notice to the violator that more enforcement
action could follow. {T.185). He testified that issuance of a Notice of Violation is not
prerequisite to initiating an enforcement action or issuing an Administrative Order.
(T.185).

STANDARD OF REVIEW

The standard by which a hearing officer reviews an aggrieved person’s contest of
an administrative action of the Department is as follows:

In preparing the recommendation to the Commission, the Hearing Officer
shall determine each matter of controversy upon a preponderance of the
evidence. The burden shall rest with the petitioner to show by a
preponderance of the evidence that the Department’s action should be
modified or disapproved.

ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-2-1-.27(5). See also, Bates Motel v. Env’tl Mgmt. Com’'n,

596 So.2d 924, 927 (Ala.Civ.App 1991), cert. denied {Ala. 1992) (Petitioner has burden
to establish 1ts contention to the reasonable satisfaction of the trier of fact.)

FINDINGS OF FACT AND

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

John Jordan, Sr., along with his son, John Jordan, Jr., were found to have owned
and/or operated a sweat furnace without an air permit, in connection with a metal
recycling facility at the site known as “Alabama Recycling.” (Administrative Order No.
08-047-AP). The owners were found in violation of the laws of the Alabama
Environmental Management Act and were fined $17,000.00.

The Alabama Air Pollution Control Act prohibits any “person™ from effecting air

emissions which are regulated by law without a permit;



No person shall construct, install, modify or use any equipment, device, or

other article designated by regulations capable of causing, or contributing

to, air pollution or designated to prevent air pollution without a permit

from the director or in violation of any conditions imposed by such

permits.

Ala. Code, § 22-28-16(d). The Alabama Air Pollution Control Act defines a “person™ as:
Any and all persons, natural or artificial, including, but not limited to, any
individual, partnership, association, society, joint stock company, firm
company, corporation, institution, trust, estate, or other legal or other
business organization or any governmental entity, and any successor,
representative, agent or agency of the foregoing.

Ala. Code, § 22-28-2(4). Similarly, the Alabama Environmental Management Act, Ala.

Code, § 22-22A-3-(7) defines a “person” in the same manner by adopting the definition

set forth in the Alabama Air Pollution Control Act. Also, another governing provision,

ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-3-1-.02(1)(yy) defines “Owner or Operator” as “...any

person who owns, leases, operates, controls or supervises an affected facility, article,

machine, equipment, other contrivance, or source.”

Therefore, the issue presented here is whether John Jordan, Sr., is a person who
“owned or operated” (as defined) a facility or equipment which caused unlawful air
emissions without a permit. More exact, the issue in this contest is whether John Jordan,
Sr., has by a preponderance of the evidence reasonably satisfied the Hearing Officer that
the Department erred in finding him to be an owner or operator with respect to the
unpermitted sweat furmace. For the reasons below, Petitioner fails to prove that the
Department’s AQ should be overturned or modified.

The parties do not dispute that the sweat furmace was owned or opcrated through

the auspices of Alabama Recycling. Alabama Recycling is a business operation or trade

name that for several years has been associated with the geographical site in question,
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4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama. It is not incorporated or otherwise
iegally formed under the Alabama Business Corporation Act. The Department found that
Alabama Recycling is owned and/or operated by both John Jordan, Sr. and his son John
Jordan, Jr.

In his contest here, John Jordan, Sr. disavows any connection or involvement with
Alabama Recycling and with the sweat fumace in question, and attributes all such
activity to his son, John Jordan, Jr. He argues that unless the Department can prove a
partnership between himself and his son, he cannot be liable for the activity of Alabama
Recycling, It is unnecessary to engage an analysis of partnership because, as noted
above, a “person” is liable for unlawfully causing air emissions regardless of the nature
of the business arrangement of the affected facility. Also, Petitioner was found liable not
vicariously by the activity of his son, but rather in his own stead as an operator or owner.

Significantly, the only indication from Petitioner’s son on this matter is that
Alabama Recycling was formed as the joint enterprise of father and son. In a criminal
proceeding in 1993, an attorney for John Jordan, Jr. filed in the Circuit Court of
Montgomery County {cc-93-841,842) a “Defcndant’s Pre-Sentence Report and Schedule”
seeking a favorable sentence in part because of his having started a recent business with
his father, John Jordan, Sr., Alabama Recycling:

The Defendant started a new business with his father approximately one

year ago. The business is named Alabama Recycling, Inc., and is located

on the Northern Bypass in Montgomery, Alabama. Alabama Recycling,

Inc. collects wood waste products from various sources (contractors,

construction sites, manufacturing plants, etc.), recycles them, and

furnishes finished products in the form of firewood, compost, and biofuel.

The business is also engaged in aluminum recycling. The Defendant’s

father 1s the owner of the business, and the Defendant serves as the
president.

11



{RR-17; RR 16,18).

Petitioner makes no effort to explain how the judicial averment made on behalf of
his son was false, other than 1o say simply that it was falsc. (T.84). Petitioner also argues
that the statement is ineffective to prove a partnership, citing Ala. Code, § 10-8A-308,
which provides simply that a mere assertion by one person cannot effect liability of
another person as a partner. But, as noted above, Petitioner’s Hability arises in his own
stead as an owner or operator, not vicariously. In addition, the judicial assertion made on
behalf of his son is consistent with the substantial evidence in this matter that John
Jordan, Sr. consistently exercised authority over Alabama Recycling.

Contrary to Petitioner’s insistence that there is no connection between Alabama
Recycling and Petitioner’s other businesses operating at 4040 Northem Boulevard, the
evidence shows differently. Consistent with the son’s assertion, several identifying
matters of Alabama Recycling link it with the interest of Petitioner. Notably, the site and
address for Alabama Recycling (4040 Northern Boulevard) is property that was owned
by John Jordan, Sr. when the business was formed, which property he conveyed to this
wife in 2002. (RR-17). Alone, or with his wife, John Jordan, Sr., owns or operates
several other businesses on the site, or that use the same address as Alabama Recycling,
including J.D.C. Recovery, LLC (RR-1), Circle J Roll-Offs, Inc. (RR-2), Circle J Roll-
Offs South, Inc., and Twin Qaks Recycling. (RR-2).

The following Exhibits confirm John Jordan, Sr.’s inextricable connection with

the site and identifying information for Alabama Recycling:

12



1. Ex. RR-1 shows Petitioner, identified as “John Jordan” and his wife
(Virginia Jordan) as owning another business, J.D.C. Recovery, LLC, at 4040 Northern
Boulevard, Montgomery, the same address as Alabama Recycling.

2. Ex. RR-2 shows Petitioner “John Jordan” as being the registered agent for
Circle J Roll-Offs, Inc. located, again, at 4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery.

3. Ex. RR-3 shows Petitioner “John Jordan” as being the registered agent for
Circle J Roll-Offs South, Inc., located, again, at 4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery.

4. Ex. RR-4, a NPDES Permit and Application for Twin Oaks Recycling, a
business of Petitioner, using the identical phone number as that of Alabama Recycling,
277-0032. The phone number appears on Page 7 of the Exhibit, and Petitioner’s
signature and the phone number for Alabama Recycling appear on Pages 13 and 16 of the
Exhibit. Page 19 of the Exhibit shows Petitioner’s signature and his cell phone number
(as reflected on his request for appcal in this matter).

5. Ex. RR-5, NPDES Permit and Permit Application for Alabama Recyeling,
lists Petitioner “John Jordan™ as owner on Page 6 of the Exhibit. Page 12 of the Exhibit
bears the Petitioner’s signature and the phone number for Circle J Roll-Offs. Pages 15,
16 and 17 of the Exhibit bear Petitioner’s signature and phone number for Alabama
Recycling.

6. Ex. RR-6 and RR-7, Discharge Monitoring Reports for Petitioner’s
business Twin QOaks Recycling and Alabama Recycling, bear the signature of the
Petitioner and the phone number for Circle J Ro)l-Offs.

7. Ex. RR-8, an ADEM Water Division Non-Compliance Notification Form

for Alabama Recycling, bears Petitioner’s signature.
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8. Ex. RR-9, a phone directory listing for Alabama Recycling, shows the
phone number as being 334-277-0032 and that it is located at 4040 Northem Boulevard,
Montgomery.

9. Ex. RR-10, a reverse phone directory listing for phone number 334-277-
6900, lists Circle J Roll-Offs, Hotel Supplies-Online and Jordan Demolition as being
located at 4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery.

10. Ex. RR-12 and RR-13, traffic ticket documents from Butler County, bear
Petitioner’s signature and list his address as 4040 Northern Boulevard, Montgomery.

11.  Ex. RR-19, a copy of the Deed for Petitioner’'s Twin Qaks Recycling
property in Mobile County, lists the mailing address which is the same as that for
Alabama Recycling in Montgomery.

12. Ex. RR-20, a copy of a tax assessment listing for Twin Oaks Recycling in
Mobile County, lists the owner as *“John Jordan,” with his address being the same as that
for Alabama Recycling.

13. Ex. RR-21, a traffic ticket 1ssued to Petitioner, bears his signature and lists
his address as 4040 Northem Boulevard, Montgomery.

14, Ex. RR-22, a traffic ticket issued to John Jordan, Jr. appears to bear his
signature and lists his address as 3106 Pelzer Avenue, Montgomery.

15. Ex. RR-23, ADEM Notice of Intent (to renew NPDES Permit) documents,

appears to bear Petitioner’s signature for Alabama Recycling.
16. Ex. RR-24, ADEM Notice of Intent (to renew NPDES Permit) documents,

appears to bear Petitioner’s signature for Alabama Recycling.
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17. Ex. RR-25, ADEM NPDES Permit documents, appears to bear John
Jordan, Jr.’s signature as manager for Alabama Recycling,

Despite the numerous instances where Petitioner’s known businesses are shown to
share the same location, address and telephone number as that of Alabama Recycling,
Petitioner insists that his involvement with Alabama Recycling constitutes merely
“‘coaching from the rail.” (T.36). His conduct demonstrates differently.

Douglass Carr, an Environmental Engineer with ADEM, ftestified that on an
earlier occaston in 1998, he visited the site to investigate an unpermitted sweat furnace.
(T.149-153). The workers told him and fellow ADEM inspector Ron Brownell, that the
furnace belonged to Alabama Recycling. A man who they confirmed at the hearing to be
John Jordan, Sr. ordered them off the property unless they had a search warrant, and
warned that ADEM could never prove that the sweat furnace was his. (T.152). Mr. Carr
testified that the Petitioner was the only “John Jordan” who approached them for
Alabama Recycling. (T.152). Mr. Camr identified Ex. R-2, the response letter from
Alabama Recycling to ADEM’s Waming Letter. (T.153). He also testified that Ex.R-2
was consistent with what the Petitioner alleged in person in during the inspection.
(T.153).

Petitioner discounts the confrontation explaining that he got involved only
because “I’m usually the only guy that somebody can find. . . .basically told them what I
knew about it, which was absolutely nothing.” (T.37). Even if his explanation
understates the encounter, he professed no attempt to refer the ADEM officials to his son,

or anyone e¢lse for Alabama Recycling. Instead, as Mr. Carr’s testimony credibly
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establishes, John Jordan, Sr. spoke authoritatively for Alabama Recycling in regard to the
regulatory enforcement for ADEM.

The Department points to several instances since the issuance of the Notice of
Violation in 2007 in this case, where John Jordan, Sr., signed or prepared a number of
business or regulatory records for Alabama Recycling. Petitioner argues that his
involvement for Alabama Recycling at that point was only to assist his son who he says
was incapacitated due to an accident on May 23, 2007. (T.39-43) (RR-6). Even if true,
the evidence demonstrates that Petitioner’s previous involvement with Alabama
Recycling establishes his role as an owner or operator. As well, his involvement
subsequent to his son’s accident demonstrates, consistent with the evidence, an ongoing
authoritative position with the business.

CONCLUSION

The record establishes that the Petitioncr, John Jordan, Sr., is a “person™ as
defined by statute and regulation, who “owned or operated” Alabama Recycling and the
sweat furnace in question. The preponderance of the evidence demonstrates to the
recasonable satisfaction of the Hearing Officer that the Petitioner’s involvement with
Alabama Recycling was and is substantially more than mere “clerical duties”, “answering
the telephone™, or *‘coaching from the rail”, and in fact, shows that he acted as the owner
or operator since inception of the business through the events of this case.

Accordingly, the Petitioner has not camried his burden to prove that the
Administrative Order is in violation of statutes or regulations of the Department.

Administrative Order No.: 08-047-AP is due to be approved as issued.
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DONE this 2nd day June, 2009,

Debi Thomas

S. Shawn Sibley
Mary-Frank Brown
Knox McLaney
John Jordan, Sr.
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BEFORE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Portersvilie Revival Group, Inc., )
Petitioner, )
)
Vs, )
) EMC Docket No. 09-01
Alabama Department of )
Environmental Management, ) [ADEM Administrative Action:
Respondent, ) ADEM’s issuance of NPDES Permit
) ALD078921 to Bayou La Batre Utilities
and ) Board proposed wastewater treatment
) plant)
Utilitics Board of the City of )
Bayou La Batre, )
Intervenor. }
ORDER

This cause having come before the Environmental Management Commission
pursuant to the Recommendation of the Hearing Officer in the above-styled appeal and
having considered the same, the Commission hereby ORDERS, ADIJUDGES, and
DECREES as follows:

L. That the Recommendation of the Hearing Officer of May 29, 2009, is
hereby adopted; and

2. That the Hearing Officer’s Order of March 12, 2009, granting summary
judgments is hereby adopted; and

3. That this action has been taken and this Order shall be deemed rendered
effective as of the date shown below; and

4. That a copy of this Order, along with a copy of the Recommendation of
the Hearing Officer, attached hereto as Exhibit A, and made a part hereof, shall be
forthwith served upon each of the partics hereto either personally, or by certified mail,
return receipt requested.



Environmental Management Commission Order
Page 2

ISSUED this 19" day of June 2009.

APPROVED\

Commissioner

Commissioner / 7

DISAPPROVED:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

ABSTAINED:

Commissioner

at this Order is a true and accurate
y the Environmental
ihis 19" day of June 2009.

This is to certify th
account of the actions taken b

Management Conyis ion

Chair
nvironmental Management Commission
Certified this 19" day of Jun¢ 2009.



Exhibit A

BEFORE TUE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION OF
THE ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

In the Mattcr of: }

)

Portersville Revival Group, Inc. 3

)

Petitioner, )

)

V5. )

)

Alabama Department of Environmental )
Management y  EMC Docket No. 09-01

)

Respondent, )

)

Utilities Board of the City of Bayou )

La Batre, )]

)

Intervenor. )]

RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING OFFICER

This matter is hefore the undersipned for a Recommendation to the Alabama Iinvironmental
Management Commission. After considering thetestimony at the evidentiary hearing, reviewing the posi-

hearing submissions by the parties and reviewing the record, the undersigned RECOMMENDS as follows:

Introduction
A, The Controversy
This case involves a proposed wastewater treatment plant in Bayou La Batre, Alabama. Asparl
of'a 2004 consent order entered with the Department, the Utilitics Board of the City of Bayou La Batre
(hereinafter referred to as the “Roard™) agreed to construct a new wastewater (reatment facility.

Petitioner Portersville Revival Group, Ine. (hereinafier referred to as “PRG™) was [ormed by a proup ol



¢itizens for the protection and preservation of coastal urcas south of Highway 90 in Mobile County.
Alabama. (Transeript “Ir.” at 36). In fact, Portersville Bay is located in the arca between the Mississipp
state line and Danphin Island and the City of Bayou La Batre joins the Bay’s waters. (17.37; Petitioner’s
1ixhibit 1). PRG contends that the Alabama Department of Environmental Management (“ADEM” or “the
Department”) erred when it issued the Boarda permit to altow discharge from the newly proposed wasle-

walter treatment plant into the Bay.

B. Petitioner’s Specific Claims

Specilically, PRG contends the Commission should reverse the Department’s decision and
disallow the subject permil based on the following prounds:

(a) Alleged insulficiencies in the Department’s Public 1learing Notice related to the

subject Pernmit;

(b} alleged incompletencss of the subject Permit application;

(¢) the Board’s alleged history of substantial non-compliance;

() that the Permit will cause or contribute to a violation of water quality standards.

(¢) that the Permit limils for bacteria should be modified to protect existing uscs of recciving
walers,

(H that a diffuser should be part of the Permit requirements

(¢) that the Permit limits related to zinc discharge arc inadequate; und,

(1) that the Permit limits should be modified to require more styingent Limils so as to

protect dissolved oxygen standurds of receiving walcrs.



C. Summary Judgment Phase

The undersigned previousty lound that there existed no gennine issuc of material lact as (o the
Petitioner’s challenges related to: (a) alleged insulficicncies in the Department’s Public Notice related to
the subjcct Permit; and (b) alleged incompleleness of the subject Perimit, and thatthe Department was
entitled to judgment as a matter of law as to those issues. The original order granting summary judgiment
as to said issues is part of the Commission’s record and acopy of the samce is aitached hereto. See Exhibit
“A That order is incorporated hercin by reference. The undersigned RECOMMIENDS that the
Commission adopt the order granting summary judgment as apart of its final order. U Also, Pelitioner
stipulated that the issue regarding a diffuser being a parl o Permil reguirements was, n {act, mout.

"I'he remaining issues procecded to the evidentiary hearing, The undersigned makes the foltowing

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as 1o those issues.

1L

Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law

A. Summary of Relevant Testimony
PRGs clainis related 1o the Boards history of non-compliance reccived perhaps the most atiention

at the hearing. 1tis [airto say that these claims melted into all of Petitioner’s other clatms, The evidence

"I'he testimony at the evidentiary hearing only bolstered the propriety ol summary judgient on
the issues referenced. For instance, Barbara TloHey Reid, an attorney and member of PRO, admitted
that she and other members of PRG who altended the public hearing were given the opportunily to say
whatever they wanted to say. (Tr. 159-160) Thus, conlentions concerning undue restrictions In the
public notice as to what could be discussed al the public hearing were without merit and properly the
subject of summary judgment.  As to the issue concerning incompleteness ol the permit application tor
lailure 1o list all non-comphance history, the evidence at the hearing clearly established that PRG was
very familiar with the Board’s history prior (o the 1ssuance of the periit,

rd



established that (he Board has a history of non-compliance as to applicable Depurtmient stancards. In facl.
PRG argued that Board’s past history of non-compliance already established damage to the waters ol
Dortersville Bay and the related waters. Barbarallolicy Reid, a licensed attorney and memberof PROG
testificd that she was not allowed to engage in shellfish harvesting in the Bay waters that adjoin her
property. (Fr. 44-46,56-57, [12). Ms. Reid (estificd that there have been occasions when |lorricanes
and unnamed storms caused what she believed (o be unirealed sewage to wash up on her property. (.
64; Petitioner’s Exhibit6) She further testificd that on some occasions when there are heavy rains the
sewers overflow. (Tr. 71).

Similarly, local Bay residents David Anderson Purvis and Ldwina Bates echoed Ms, Reid’s
concerns regarding past conditions and problems allegediy associated with the Board’s current wasle-
water facility. (Tr. 174-177; 529-531).

Also, Casi Callaway. the executive director of Mobile Baykeeper (a local environmental group),
testified as 1o the history of non-compliance by the Board. (Tr. 201, 207-210). Ms. Callaway di seusgsed
past violations by the Board refated to line breaks, sewer/manhole overtlows and the operation ol'the
current wastewater facility, (Tr. 231}

PRG vigorously argued that coupled wilh the history of the Board’s non-compliance, the location
of the new, proposed plant would not stop the problems referenced above. (See e.g. 'Tr. 72} The
evidence did indicate that the proposed facility would be located ina flood zone. PRG called George
Melton, the environmental services director for Mobile County. (1'r. 2903 Mr. Melton testificd that imtially

he belicved the Board’s new, proposed facility would be located in a high velocity zone as designated by



the federal ood insurance rate map. ( 1r. 305). e originally thoughtit best {ora coastal analysis 1o be
performed inorder to analyze the ramifications of the new facility's location. 1However, Mr. Melton testihed
that based on new data, he is uncertain as to his initial conclusions and that 1w will be years belore having
a new set of flood maps, (. 310

The evidence, in fact, indicated that initially the Board desived to construct a natural el gvated wall
{0 assist in alleviating any problems that might exist should there be heavy rains and wind. (Tr. 75).
lowever, FIIMA denied funding tor such. (Id.; I'T.247) Still, the Board contends that the new lacility.
as enginecred, will bea vast improvement over the current lacility operated by the Board and will alleviaie
pastissues. PRG argues essentially that ihe Department should have furced the Board to pursuc other
alternatives rather than to permit discharges [rom a new (acility because it witl not properly operate the new
facility bascd on past history. (Tr. 144). PRG was reluciantto state with any specificily what realistic
alternatives could be pursued. (See c.g. Tr. 130-137).

The Department’s maor contentionregarding the Board’s history of non-compliance is this: The
new, proposed iacility will assist in remedying the problems of the past. (Tr 120} I effect, the
Department’s argument is that the Board is attempting to rectify its past wrongs by constructing the new
facility and come into comphance.

Conversely, mostof the testimony ol PRG’s witnesses centered on the premise that there istittle
reason to assume there will be compliance with the new facility since there is a pattermn ol von -compliance
wilh the Board's cugrent facitity. For instance, PRG called Jack Gaines (o teslify at the evidentiary hearing,

Among other career posts which refate to ocean and marine life studies, Jack Gaines previously served as

M Melion made it clear that he only provided his personal conmments and that they were not
authorized or sanclioned by Mobile County. {Tr. 317).
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asenior marine biologist with the United States Department Public Health Service (1. 326). His main
responsibility for the United States Publicl Teath Scrvice was to perform environmental studics in shellfish
growing areas and the effects of wastewater treatment plants on those arcas. (1r. 327). Mr. Ganes
(estified that the new, proposed facility could cause bigger problems than those currently existing. For
instance, Mr. Gaines testified that because the new facility will (eeat human waste and seafood waste, this
could overioad the Bay waters causing non-comphiance, (1. 341 }. Mr. Gaines stated, in fact, that he
belicved this will cause the permanent closure of direct shellfish harvesting - (tr. 341).

In summary, Mr. Gaines testificd that the new facility would be a signtficant detriment o the
environment. (Tr.357). festated that he ex pecied higher levels o [fecul cotiform and problems with
dissolved oxygen levels as resubt of the new facility. (1. 178-379). However, Mr. Gaines admitted that
he premised his testimony on the assumption that the new, proposed facilily would not be operated
property. Headmitted thatif the plantoperates as it is designed to operate, the efffuent water quality wou ld
be acceptable and that water quality standards would be met. (1. 420).

Similarly, Apsi! Hall, aprofessional engineer with environmental enginecring experience, testified
(or PRG. (Tr.429). Ms. Jfall testified as to whether the permit issued to the Board would causc or
contribute to a violation of water quality standards. (Tr. 441). Although Ms. Hall admitted she was nota
water quality expert (1'r. 506}, her basic testimony mirrored the testimony of Jack Gaines. Vhatis, ifall
poes well, the new facility would not have a detrimental effect on water quality standards. Hthe new tacility
fails to operate properly, then water quality standards will be threatened. {Tr. 448; 507). Infact, Ms. Hall
stated i just comes down (o trust.” {1T. 448),

Gilenda Dean is the chiel of the NPDLES permit branch for the Department. (Tr. 579). She

testified that ilthe new, proposed facility operated in accordance with the permit limits, then water quality
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standards would be met. (11, 596:648). She oversaw the activities related to the Board’s permit which
i the subject of this appeal. Ms. Dean testified that the new, proposed facility’s outfall/discharge point
will bea little over 5,000 feet of ['shore as vpposed 1o its current location approximatcty 500 fect off shore.
(1r.598). She testified that this will assistin maintaining, or at least not further impairing, water qual iy
standards. While she readily admitted that the Department was awirc of the Board™s long history of non-
compliance, Ms. Dean summed up the Department’s position when she stated that she behieved the new
fucility will be the solution for prior non-compliance. (Tr.626). In fact, the Department believes that when
{he new facility is construeted and operational the fix will be in place to remedy past issues with non-
compliance, (Tr. 640-642)

Mis. Dean also testified asto one of PREG’s major concerns related 1o the proposed location of the
facility. Ms. Dean testified that the Diepartment would not consider the location of afacility unless the
discharge from that location would alfeet “highqual ity waters. (Tt. 642-644). Shestated the applicable
walers in this case were not classified as high quality. (Id.). She testified thatifan applicant canmeet the
applicabie discharge limits, the Department would not have grounds Lo veto an application basced on
location. (I'r. 645). As for applicants who have a history of non-complhance, Glenda Dean stated the
Department did have the discretion not 10 Issuc new permits to parties who have alustory ot non-
compltance. (11. 656).

I.ynn Sisk, the Department’s chicf of the water quality branch, testified thatin the vicinity ol the
proposed outlall, the water classification s fish and wildlife. (Tr. 667). He stated that the Portersville Bay
is on the 303(d) impaired waters list because when the river floods, the shell {ish beds are closed. (L. 670-
671). When shellfish harvesting status is cloged for a portion of tie, the applicable walcrs are placed on

the 303(A) list, (1. 670-671). As to water quality issucs related to the new, proposed facihity, Mr, Sisk



testified that if the applicable permit levels are adhered to, the permit fevels for bacteria are acceplable and
that the permitted discharge will retain water quality standards in the Bay. (Tr. 673; 654).

Gregory Ryland, who was a design engincer who worked on the Board’™s new, proposcd
wastewater facility, festified that when he designed the new facility he took Into account the past non-
compliance issues in preparation of the desipn. (1. 716). Mr. Ryland described the new lucility as having
asophisticated, technologically-advanced design which includes, among other systens, a serics ol sereens,
asand filtration unit and a disinlcetion system. (Tr. 721-722;729; 746). The new facility will be a tertiary
treatment system, as compared to the Board’s existing secondury treatment system which ivolves activated
sludge and chlorination/dechlorination. (Tr. 723) The new facility willbe able to handle nine miikion gal fons
aday versus the historie maxinmum flows at the current facility of three million gallons perday. (Tr. 745).
Mr. Ryland stated the new system will cause better reduction of solids, phosphorus, anunonia and organic
matter. (Tr. 723).

Mr. Ryland stated that the new design is intended to address past compliance issues. {11 748).
For instance, Mr, Ryland stated that the primary issucs in the past for the Board’s facility have involved
suspended solids and pathiopens and the new facility will directly address those issues to further reduce past
problems. (1. 731) . Whilc the new fucility will treat both human and seafood waste, Mr. Ryland testilicd
the design of the new facility takes this into account and will be able to handle high volume and high

concentration of biochemical oxygen demands. (1, 743; 780).

BB. Applicable Law
Before proceeding to adiscussion as to the application of the testimony discussed above inrefation

toapplicable law, it is imporlant to review basic legal principles applicable to this matter. As stated in



Biodiversity Lepal Foundalion v, Department, EMC Docket No. 01-01:

Alabama law provides that deference should be accorded the Departiment
when il interprets its own regulations. Brunson Conslr. & Environmental
Services, Inc. v, City of Prichard, 664 So.2d 885, 890 (Ala. 1995). OF
course, this deference must be balanced against the applicable law which
makes appeals before the Commission de novo heartngs. Bates Motel v,
Alabama Depariment of Environmental Management, 590 80.2d 924,
026 (Ala.Civ.App. 1991). Theinterpretation of unagency regulation by
(he promulgating agency carries “*controlling weight unless 1t s plainly
erroneous or inconsisient with the regulation.”Brunson Construction &
Environmental Services v. City of richard, 664 S0.2d 885, 890 (Ala.
1995) (quoting United States v. Larionoff, 431 U.S. 864.872,978.C1
2150.2155, 53 1.1:d.2d 48 (1977)). Also, Alabama faw provides that
“‘an ageney's interpretation of'its own regulation must stand if 100
reasonable, even though il may not appear as reasonable as some olher
interpretation.” Ferlisi v. Alabama Medicaid Agency, 481 S0.2d 400,403
(Ala.Civ. App. 1985); sec also Dawson v. Alabama Departiment ol
Environmental Management, 529 So2d 1012 (Ala. 1988); Slate
Personnel Bd. v. Wallace, 682 80.2d 1357 (Ala.Civ.App. 1996).

C. Application of Law to Facts/Testimony.

1. Standing.

PR has standing Lo assert the elaims that proceeded to the evidentiary hearing. The Departinent
and Board do not inany real sensc dispute this conclusion. ldvenifthey did dispute, the urdersigned hnds
that PRG has standing.’ The law provides thata group such as PRG has proper standing and ugprieved

status in order to challenge a permit ina casc suich as this. See Vallev Forge v. Americans United tor

Separation of Church and State, Ine., 354 U.8. 464,472 (1982); Ex Parte Fowl River Protgetive Ass'i.,

luc., 572 S0.2d 446 (AL 1990).

‘, - + - e . ) . . . - . B - . . B
Ibis, of course, excludes standing as to the issuc concerning the insulficiency of the public
hearing notice which was the subject of the order recommending that summary judgment be granted.
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2. Non-Complance History.

The sum and substance ol vittually cvery claim brought by PRC is that because the Board has a
pattern of non-compliance, itis not deserving of a permit to build anew facility. Basically, PRG hasno
confidence in the Board’s ability to starl anew and belicves the tisks to the enviromment ae too greatio
allow the Board o proceed. Conversely, while the Board and the Departiment acknowledpe the Board’s
history of non-campliance, both say that the new, proposed facility will make a real difference inymproving
not only the past problems of the 1B3oard but climinating the problems.

One must consider PRGs position that pethaps it would be loo greai of arisk (o take a chance
on the Board. The past compliance issues are ndeed substantial and PR’ s position related (o thisssue
is certainly pot [rivolous. PRG correetly points out, and the Board acknowiedges, that Department
regulations allow the Departiment to deny a peromt based ona history of non-compliance. ADEM Adnshin,
Code R 335-6-6-19:Tr. 123). However, tomake a blanket assumption that because the Board taled
1o comply with some of the applicable rules and regulations concerning wastewater treatment i the past
that warrants a denial of the permit for a new facility, goes too far. The undersigned believes that PRG's

argument would be betier reasoned if the Board were atlempting to rencw a permit (or ils existing lacility

and system. Sec e.¢. Marshatl County Comnussion v. Departient, EMC Docket No. 02-03 . Instead,
(e permit anticipates the completion olanew facility with the latest technology; new piping Lor Ihe systenn,
aud, anew outfall that will be located 10 tines further away from shore than the existing outlall. (Tr. 598).
While PRG s “educated speculation” asserts that the Board has ittle hope ot staying in coniplinnee with
(he new lacilily, itis nevertheless speculation. Virtually all of PRGs own testimony conceming this matter
was qualificd by the acknowledgment by its withesses that if the facility operates as designed, willitbe

sulticient, (‘I'r. 420, 448; 547).
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3. Will the Permit cause or contribute to violation of waler quality standards.

As noted above, PR(G’s witnesses and evidence failed to establish by a preponderance of evidence
that the Permit limitations will cause or contribute to a violation of water guality standards related to the
subject waters.  Jack Gaines speculated thatif the new facitity was nat operated properly. it could
contribute o further impairment of water quality standards. (Sece.g. Tr. 341 398) Howewver, he
admitted that if the plant operates as it is designed to operate, the elftuent water quality would be
aceeptable and that water quality standards would be met. (17 420). April Hall, although she admatted
she was not a water quatity expert, testified that if the new, proposed factlity operates as designed, then
there would be no adverse atfect on water quality standards. (Tr. 448;507). Also, Lynn Sisk, the
Department’s chief of water quality branch, testilied that il the applicable permit levels arc adbered to, the
permit levels for bacteria are aceeptable and that the permitted discharge will retain waler quality standards
inthe Bay. (1. 673; 684). PRG simply ailed to come forward with sufficientevidence that ihe subject

Permit will cause or contribule 10 a violation of water quality standards.

4. Should the Permit limits for bacleria be modificd to protect existing uses ofthe recetving waters.

The evidence established that once the proposed, new facility beging operation, the new discharge
point will be in the existing ship channel, approximately 5,000 feet of (shore. (Tr. 598;722). Now, the
existing discharge point is approximaltely 500 fect ofl shore. The applicable classificaton of the retevant
walers in the arca of the newly proposed discharge point is ish and wildlife. (Tr. 701). Ly Sisk testificd
that the proposed discharge will meet this classification. (Tr. 673). Mr. Sisk noted that the reason that the

subject waters remain on the 303(d) impaired water list is because when the river floods, the Health



Departimeni closes the oyster beds. (1. 671). When the Department used relevant models to determine
if the subjeet permit limitations wonld protect water quality, Mr. Sisk testilted that the permit liont for
bacteria is cqual to the water quality standard. (Tr. 672-673). e stated that the permit limits wouid not
cause a violation of water quality standards related to bactenia. (1. 673, 675). Even April Hall, PRGs
withess, testitied tat assuming compliance with the new Permit limits, the water quality standards for

bacleria will he mct. (1. 499).

5 Should the Permit require_a diffuser.

The undersigned previously nofed inits order recommending, the grant of summniary judgiment that
all purties, including PRG, agree that this claim is now moot and should not be considered by the

Commission.

6. Are the Permit limits related to zine discharge inadeqguate?

While there was little evidence put forward concerning the subjeet Permit innts related o zane
discharge, PRG contends that there should be speci fic imitations i the Penuit for such. The subject Permit
requires that the Board report and moniter zine discharges. (1r.473). The Department, trough Glenda
Dean, put forth evidence that it considered and condueted an analysis ou the Board”s proposcd discharge
related to zine content. Ms, Dean testified that the permil is based on the enhaneed treatment imethods that
the new, proposed acility will employ as 1o any zine concentrations. (1. 650). The Department
concluded there wold be no issues with harmful zine discharges in relation to the actual discharge from the
facility. (Tr. 650-651). Ms. Dean concloded her sumunary by stating the newly designed lacility wi Il act

to better protect against such discharges containing hanmful levels of zine. (Tr. 651).



PRGs witness, April Hall, testified that the Board®s past discharge related to zine concentrations
excceded the applicable criteria Jor such. (Tr. 487). I'herefore, she surmised that the new Permit should
more cffectively address this issue. s undisputed that Lhe analysis surrounding the issuance of the new
permit did take into account the zine issue and based on the new, proposcd plant, the Department
concluded that any zine discharge would not exceed the appl icable criteria. (1t 651, The undersigned

belicves PRG failed Lo carry its burden of proof on this issue.

7 Should the Permit limits be modified to require linits so_as to protect disselved oxygen

standards of receiving waters?

PRC; also challenges the subject Permit limits for BODs (hiochenical oxygen demand ), ammioii,
nitrogen and kyehldahl nitrogen. Specifically, PRG contends that such limits should be modtfied to more
fully protect dissolved oxygen standards of the Bay. Greg Ryland, the designer of the systems associaed
with the new facility, testilied that there will heareduction in hiochemical oxygen demand. (Fr. 731). te
stated that the new system will substantially reduce substances which attect dissolved oxypen standards in
the Bay. (1. 741). Moreover, ihe testimony ol Lynn Sisk, the Department’s chicf of the water quahity
branch, related Lo the relevant limits ine the Permit is consistent with the conclusion that the Permit
adequately protects the dissolved oxygen standards. (1r. 497, G79-681). The Department put torth
evidence that the United States Gnvironmental Protection Agency also agreed with this couclusion. {1,
497-498). Again, cven PRG’s teehnical experts say thatif the new, proposed facility operates as designed,

the Permit limits are adequate to protect the standards. (Tr. 420; 448).



1.
Conclusion

Whilc counsel for PRG presented o well-prepared case, PRG simply failed to mect its burden of
prood o warrant adenial ol the subject Permit. The undersigned shares PRG’s concerns on several 1ssucs,
patticularly as to the proposed location of the new facility. Moreover, PRG and several ofits witnesses
who live in the affected area and enjoy the usc ofthe Bay, rightfully expressed skepticism as o whether
the new [acility will bring solutions to past problems. However, the undersigned cannot say the Departiment
failed to properly consider this nuatter in ight of the law summarized above.

First, the undersigned belicves that non-compliance history ofan applicant should be arclevant
factor in the Department’s delermination as (o whether or not10 1ssue a new pernilor renew an existing
permit. Asnoled above, the Depariment’s own regulations provide torsuchas partof its dectsion-mak ing
process.  Jlowever, the speeial circumstances ol this case militate in favor of the Department’s
interpretation of its own rules in deciding 1o issue the Board the new permit. Sccond, PRG did not bear
its burden to come (orward with a preponderance of evidence related to the permit contrbuling o or
causing a violation of water quality. Similaly, PRG’s contentions regarding the perimt requinng
modification as to bacteria levels, 7ine discharge limitations and dissolved oxygen standards were insutiicient
to warrant reversal ol the Department decision to issue the permit.

‘Therefare, the undersigned RECOMMENDS that the PRGs appeal be DENIED. Inaccordance
with the undersigned’s order dated March 24, 2009, objections to this Recommendation arc due onor

before June 9, 2009, with replies to objections due on or before June 12, 2009,
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Daone this 29th day of May, 2009,

Yy

R. Rarner Cottor, 111

Hearing Officer

.0 Box 310910

Enlerprise, Alabama 3633
Ph. 334-347-20206

Fax: 334-393-1396

email: reoteri@snowhill.com

(all by elcefronic transmission and .S, Mail):

Julia Jordan Weller (¢/o Jancet Singleton)
Chiel Administrative Law Judge

Of(fice of the Attorney Creneral

500 Dexter Avenue SB 17
Montgomery, Alabama 36130
isinglctonig@aga.slate.al.us

Ms. Debi Thomas, Exceutive Assistant
Environmental Management Commission
1400 Coliscum Boulevard

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

DS Tsadem.state.al us

James L. Wright, l3sq.

Schuyler K. Espy. Esg.

Office of General Coansel-ADEM
.0, Box 301463

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463
Pwiadem staie.al.us

sespy@adem.state al.ug

Ronald W. Farley, Bsq.

Burr & Forman,LLP

420 North 20" Strect, Suite 3400
Birmingham. Alabama 35203
riurley@burr . com

Robert C. Campbell, 111, Fsq.
Barry C. Prine, Lisy.

851 East 1-65 Service Road South
Suite 700

Mobile, Alabama 30600

cdp _reamphbeli@bellsouth.net

Barryprine(@belisouth nel

Jay M. Ross, Iisq.
Frederick T, Buss. 1'sq.
Ross, Jordan & Gray, P.C.
P.(). Box 210

Mobile, Alabana 36601
jayfeprossandiordan.com







BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION OF
THE ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
[n the Matter of:
Portersville Revival Group, Inc.
Petitioner,
vs.

Alabama Department of Environmental
Management EMC DPocket No. 09-01
Respondent,

Utilities Board of the City of Bayou
La Batre,

i i i i

Intervenor.
ORDER and RECOMMENDATION AS TO PENDING MOTIONS

This matter 1s before the undersigned on the Utilities Board of the City of Bayou La Batre’s
(“Board™) and the Alabama Department of Environmental Management’s (“Department”™) Motions
for Partial Summary Judgment. This matter is also before the undersigned on the Board’s Motion
in Limine. After considering the submissions of the parties retated to said Motions for Summary
Judgment, the Undersigned {inds that the same should be GRANTED in part and DENIED in part
and RECOMMENDS.according]y. The Undersigned finds the Board’s Motion in Limine is due 1o
DENIED.

1. The Board and Department seek summary judgment as to several issues in Petitioner
Portersville Revival Group’s ("PRG”) Request for Hearing.  Those issues include (a) alleged
insufficiencies in the Department’s Public Notice related to the subject Permit {(commonly referred
to as Issuc #1); (b) alleged incompleteness of the subject Permit (commonly referred to as Issue #2);

(c) that the Department erred by granting the subject Permit due to the Board’s alleged history of

=




substantial non-compliance (commonly referred to as Tssue #3); and, (d) the contention thal a
diffuser should be part of the Pernit requirements (commonly referred to as Issue #6),

2. PRG conlends that the Public Notice 1ssued by the Department confused the public
becavse in one line the Notice states: “In order to affect final decisions, comments must offer
technically substantial information that is applicable to the proposed permit.” Also, PRG argues that

“the Notice was inadequate to notify non-English speaking individuals of their right to comment.

The Board makes a convincing argument that allegations relating to insufficiency of notice
in this case do not relate to “administrative action” as defined in Ala. Code §22-22A-3 which could
be the subject of PRG’s claims.  Even if they could, it is wholly unclear how PRG could have
standing 1o assert the rights of others. It is undisputed that PRG and ils members had a full
opportunity 1o assert their rights and did, in fact, fully participate at the public hearing. Moreover,
even if it was within the jurisdiction of the Commission to consider such an issuc, PRG is entitled
to the Instant de novo proceeding, thus mooting any alleged procedural deficiency. Therefore, PRGs
contention related to the sufficiency of notice is without merit and the Undersigned finds that no

genuine issue of matertal fact exists as to Issue 1, and that the Board and Department are entitled to

Judgment as a matter of law and RECOMMENDS accordingly.’ See West Bay Watch, Inc., 98-21
(1999); Becky Root, 98-20 (1999).

3. The nextissue which is the subject of summary judgment is the alleged incompleteness
of the Permit application. PRG argues that the application did not include a complete listing of the
Board’s history of noncompliance. PRG admits it was aware of the Board’s history of non-

compliance and there is no allegation that PRG did not have a full opportunity to inspect the

It seemns clear that the issue telated to insufficiency of notice involves pure guestions of
law.



Department’s files in order o comment on the proposcd Permit application. To the contrary, from
the documents submittcd as part of the Board’s Motions for Summary Judgment, PRG actively
participated in the procecdings leading up to the Department’s grant of the subject Permit.  PRG
seems to argue that while it had the full opportunity to participate in the proécss, and did so, and was
aware of the Board’s history of non-compliance, it still should prevail on the issue. There is no
contention that PRG sought to obtain relcvant information and was denied access 1o the same.”
Bascd on the foregoing, the Undersigned finds that no genuine issue of material fact exists as to Issue
2 and that the Board and Department are cntitled to judgment as a matter of law and
RECOMMENDS accordingly.

4, Nexi, the Board and Department seek summary judgment as 1o Issue 3: Whether the
Department erred in granting the Board’s Pernit because the Board had a less than favorable history
of compliance. The Bourd specifically argues that a history of noncompliance is irrelevant to
whether the Department acted properly in granting the Board’s Penmit.  However, in a recent case

before the Comimission, In re; Shaun Thistleithwatt, 06-08 (2008), a Department employee testified

that the Department docs review an applicant’s history of compliance in determining whether a

Permit should be repewed. In Marshall County Commission, 02-03 (2002), the Commission

specifically held that the Department should consider compliance history in determining whether to
issue a renewal permit. On the other hand, in Wild Alabama, 02-13 (2006), the Commission
specifically held that failing to list past history in an application for a Permit goes to whether an

application is complete and such a determination is outside the jurisdiction of the Commission.

*PRG members admit in the submissions in Response to the Motions for Summary
Judgment that they were aware of the Board’s history. At a minimum, in light of this
knowledge, it is not unrcasonable to assumc that if they were concerned with formal
documentation related to said history, they could have taken the opportunity to review the
Department’s files.



Also, the Commussion found that such a claim is rendered moot by the de novo nature of proceedings
before the Cpmmissiun. id.

The Undersigned is not satisfied that summary judgment should issuc without an evidentiary
hearing. Therefore, at this time, the Undersigned finds that summary judgment as to Issue 3 should
be denied and RECOMMENDS accordingly. Sce Jerry James, 92-18 (1992).

5. Finally, the Board and Department coniend summary judgment is due to be granted as to
Issue 6: Whether a diffuser should be required. Assuming solely for the sake of argument that the
Commission determines the Permit was proper, it appears without dispute that a diffuser will be part
of the Board’s facility which is subject 1o the Permit. The Department does not scem to disagrec.
Perhaps the Undersigned mistakenly concludes that this Issue is moot, but at this timc it appears that
it 1s. Therefore, at this thne, the Undersigned finds and RECOMMENDS that the Motions for
Summary Judgment as 1o Issue ¢ should be denied as moot.

6. The Board’s Motion in Limine related to the testimony of Bill Melton is DENJED. The
Undersigned will rule on said testimony at the evidentiary hearing if objection is made.

7. PRG’s previous Motion to Extend the Time to disclose expert witness is GRANTED.

8. The partics’ submissions related 1o the Jointly-Proposed Pre-Hearing Order are hereby
incorporated by reference and those submissions shall apply to this matter as it proceeds to
evidentiary hearing, The Undersigned finds, and recommends accordingly, that all other requests

forreliefin the parties’ filings related to the Motions for Summary Judgment should be denied at this

Done this 12" day of March, 2009.
2 bt -

R. Rairler Co{ler,lll
Hearing Officer

time.
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